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-~ FORBWORD

As the traveller approsches Jeffersonville from the nmorth by
way of U, 8. Highway Number Thirty-One, he msy see at the oity ‘
limits o marker bearing the following informetions

"Jeffersonville was founded in 1802 end named in honmor

of Thomes Jefferson who plenned the original town plat. It

:;'t::d;n :ix:n:om :;::'by Williem Henry Harrison, governor

A stranger visiting s oity 1s usually attracted by those things
along the lines of his own interests. The engineer would be interest-
ed in plats and sanitary oconditions. The business man would be inter-
ested in the business section. The physician would notice health and
sanitary conditions, snd hospitals. The minister would be attracted
by the various bulldings devoted to religious worship. The eduostor
would be interested in educstionsl feoilities,

In this work the writer, with the point of view of the educator,
will endesvor to trace the development of free publioc education in
Jeffersonville from its early deginnings. Attention will be given to
backgrounds ofprivate educetion, sdministrative and executive person~
nel so far as records are available, proourement of resl estate and
ereoction of school plants, enddevelopment of school currioculs, and
extra~ourriocular sctivities. To obtein this information, the writer
proposes to search previously written history, school and court house
records, and local newspaper files. Added informetion will be sought

through interviews with relisble older citisens of this commumity,



CHAPTER ONB

HISTORY OF JEPFERSONVILLE



CHAPTER I
EISTORY OF JEFFERSONVILLE

Sinoe the history of education for any munioipality is closely
related to the oivieo and political history of thet community, it is
thought advisable to give at this time a short history of Jefferson-
ville and the county and stete in whioh it is located,’

By virtue of the discoveries of leSalle and sarlier voyages of
the Jesuit priests, France laid olaim to all of the Indiana, Ohio,
and I1linois aountry st the beginning of the seventeenth century.
The Irquois nation also claimed this land, but their wars sgainst
u;grcuiﬁ Franoe gained nothing.

In the Treaty of Utrecht April 11, 1713, louis XIV remounced,
in favor of England, all claims except those to the St. lawrence and
Mississippl Valleys. Both nations claimed the region west of the
Allegheny Mounteines along the Ohio River and the resultant squabble
was that war known as the French and Indian War (1?8&-1768).’ The
Iresty of Faris ended this war and Indians, together with all the
other territory east of the Mississippi cleimed by France, was ceded
to England, This territory, of which Clark County was & pert, thus
psssed to the rule of the British nation, to remsin a colony until
the war of the Revolution was terminated in the Treaty of Paris
September 3, 1788,

In 1766 the British Parlisment insisted upon the Ohio River ss
the southern, and the Mississippl River as ’th,o western boundaries of
her pon-uniom in this quarter, By this measure the entire north-west,

le lowis C, Baird: A History of Clark Gmgl. P. 28



ole
or as much of it as afterwards beocame the North-West Territory, be-
ocame nominslly a part of the province of Quebec.

Virginia esrly laid olaim to this same territory by virtue of
her colonial charter end maintsined this claim until October 20, 1783,
when she ceded all the lands of this area to the United States of
Americs.

The story of the oonquest of this territory in the interest of
Virginia, sndthe wrestling of this lend from the hands of the British
does not serve the purpose of this work, exoept thet we must remember
that Indiena, and, of course, Clark County snd Jeffersonville history
was deeply influenced by these historiesl events.

After lengthy debates in Congress and many petitions fer looal
sutonomy, and committee suggestions as to govermment, along with wars
and rumors of wars with the Indians, the Ordinance of 1787 wes passed.
In this ordinsnos were embodied meny of the prineiples, (prohibition
of slavery being e noteble sxample) thst later becsme parts of the
constitutions of the states carved out of this t;rritory.z

Twelve years after the ordinance was passed, the government made
its first division of the North-West Territory. The sot provided:?

*That from snd after the fourth day of July next, sll that
part of the territory of the United States northwest of the

Ohio River which lies to the westward of a line beginning at

the Ohio, opposite to the mouth of the Kemtuoky River, and

rusning thence to Fort Reeovery, and thence north, umtil it

shall intersesct the territorisl line between the United States
and Canads, shall, for the purpose of territorial goverament,
oonstitute 1 separate territory and shall be called the Indiens

Territory.”

Williem Henry BHarrison, the first territorial govermor of the
territory of Indisns, orested Clark County by JiBernstoriel proclamestion

2. History of the Ordinance of 1787. P.27
5. TEIE¥. on.
4. Lewis C, Baird: A History of Clark _ﬁ_e_)m. P. 47,



J)’.jz/z“ W. /174 Ples

3 aer® 4 ! daer ® 3 ¢ |
aer?
Sacrt

Dedicabed to Mefrs
Charles Rewff. Joho tulloch
and John Deggs i
Commissioners Of Aark do. .
?1‘:5‘ Drawghlsmen .




o B
February 8, 1801, As organized at that time, it contained nesrly
sll of about twenty-two counties of southern Indisna. It mey be
remembered, also, that this county included the entire grent of
land made by Virginie to General Clark and his men Janusry 2, 1781,
It seems that Clarksville, leid out end pletted as a part of this
grant, should have been the county seat, but geographicel limitations
prevented and Springville, a community et that time near the present
site of Charlestown, and which now does not exist, was chosen as
oounty aoat.a

In the mesntime Jeffersonvillé had grown to be a soattered
border of houses along the northern bank of the Chio, The scourt at
Springville ordered the first jail built in Jeffersonville and the
contrect was let August 4, 1802 to one William Goodwin for a oon-
siderstion of nine hundred dollsrs. One Jume 28, 1802 a pert of
Trect Number One of Clark®s Grant, consisting of one hundred fifty
sores, wae platted ssocording to 2 plen submitted by Thomas Jefferson,
(See socompenying plet) end offered for sale to the publice The
Jefferson plan was not adhered to sand the present plsm for the city
came into existance in 1817, Thus, by the time Indiane was admitted
to the Union as a state, Jeffersonville was & thriving tom fourteen
yesars of age.

At first the governwment was vested in a Board of Trustees which
appointed its own successors.® Under this government it remained um-
$il Jenuary, 1839, when a resolution was introduced in the State
Legisleture by the then representative of Clark County, Dr. Nathaniel
Field, suthorizing its incornorstion as a city, An act in conformity
o Bistory oF U Dhio Talia Coumtics. P. 436.
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with this resolution was passed and, on his returm to Jeffersonville,
Dr. Field, as President of the Board of Trustees, oalled s meeting
ot whioh an sleotion was ordered to be held in April for the choice
of mayor and ten councilmen., The city was divided into five wards.
The election resulted in the choice of Isamc Heiskill as meyor at a
salary of $50,00 per snnum., The trustees turned their records over
to the oity suthorities and ss s power in the government they ceased
to exist. At this time the populstion of Jefferscnville was give
hundred and eighteen.

In 1802 Jeffersonville became the county sest for the first time
by @ppoiatnont of territorial governor Harrison, (See Foreword of
this volume)s Up to this time Springville had been the county seat,
To the greast disappointment of the people of the growing town, en aect
of the legislature in 1811 trensferred ths seat of juestice to a point
nearer the geogrephiosl centsr of the county, Charlestown being desig-
nated as the place for holding courts. In 1838 an effort was made to
remove the county seat to Jeffersonville again but met with fallure.
The idea was dropped then for e whole generstion, but the dream of
Jeffersonville as s permsnent county seat never died and, in the April
elsotion of 1878, 1t became s vital issue. As a result, Jeffersonville
became the permanent seat for Clark %nnty."

Thus, we have briefly trsced the development of Jof?eraonvnh as
a oivil oity. It remeins for ue to trace its development ss a school

city, snd to this end we devote the following chepters.

7. History of the Ohio Falls Counties,
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CHAPTER I1X
BACKGROUND OF PRIVATE EDUCATIOR

Jeffersonville, like many of the older cities of our coumtry, is
much older than the public school system, and for this resson it is
thought edvisable at this time to give some attention to the various
efforts made by many respested people in the field of privete edu~
cstions These schools preceded public sohools in the sarlier efforts
at educating the youth of Jefferso:ville, and some operated évsn
after publie schools were orfanized and well under way., In either
case they had s definite influence upon the publisc sohools of Jefferson~
ville and the support of such s chools by the pesople. A study of the
early plan of Jeffersonville as conceived by Thomss Jefferson, (See
plen in Chapter I of this work) reveals thst, at that time, no ocon-
sideration was given to public sohools, private educetion, being the
order of the day.

Prior to the establishment of publioc education in Jeffersonville,
the only opportunity for the youth to receive an educetion wes in pri-
vate éehooln,1 taught by persons who ocame principally from the Bast,
and would teach from two to five months and then move to other places.

Among these early teachers was s lir, Stewert and e Mr. Bushman,
who believed in, "mo liokin, mno learnin®.? They seemed to have rent-
ed parts cf business bﬁildingu or private homes in varicus looations
but the wherssbouts of thess schools cannot de ascertained. Their

schools were for boys,

In the esrly forties a Miss Alice Morgan organised s school for

1. History of the Ohio Falls Cities sndTheir Courties. P. 443.
2. Tolde - o



B

girls near the present site of the Americen Car and Poundry's Company
plant in & building then known as the Jeffersonville Hotel, This was
the beginning of her splendid ocareer as s teacher which was to last
nearly one helf of a ccutury.s

Soon after Miss Morgan's adventure in private educetion, s MNr,
Godfrey Belding established s private school for boys on Maple 8treet
between Spring snd Well Streets. The school wes highly successful but
went out of use during the deocade of its inception end the building

has given plece to modern business struotures.?

8. History of the Ohio Falls Cities sandTheir Counties.
o T~
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The German snd English School

An interesting deedl recording is to be found in the Recorder's
Offioce in Jeffersonville which reads as follows:

"Leopold Zaff comes and warrants to Stephen Voit, Velentine

Pring, John Weaver, William Stauss, and Frederick Vogt, trustees

of the Germen and English School of Jeffersonville snd to their

sucoessors & part of lot 170,"

The usual desoription pleces this position es running 213 feet
.along WHatt Street and backwerd to the alley., It is further provided
that:

"fhis property or the prooseds, if sold, shall be used in

the oity of Jeffersomville for the purpose of msinteining a

Germen end English sohool eccording to the articles of assooias~

tion now made or hereafter to be made by the said German and

English school sosciety. It is further provided that if the

number of the members of the Society shall at any time be re-~

duced to less than five, then the property shall revert to the

City of Jeffersonville, and the Mayor and Common Couneil shsll

a0t as trustees and the property shall be used for the benefit

of the orphen children of Jeffersonville,”

This deed was signed by Leopold Zaff September 1, 1860,

A duilding was erected immediately and a school was organiszed
with a Mr. Lenchesrt es the prineipal. After a short time he was
diemissed by the scolety and a Nr. Krupp took his plece., An inter-
view with MNr., C. B, Howard, veteramn contrasctor reveals that sbout
the beginning of the sentury the building was removed to another
loostion and the building site was sold to private ownership and
wodern homes now ocoupy the originel site,

An interview with Mr. Alvin Voit revesals that Mr, lanshesrt,
sfter being dismissed as principal of the German and English School

Sooiety, built his own school on the oorner of Market end locust Sts.

l. Book Number 50, FP. 4857,
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Here his school flourished for several yesrs and finslly lost its
patronage to the growing public school system.

The Germen end English pay echool, as it waz omlled, was the
menifest evidence of the desire of the people of Germen and English
origin to have their respective langueges preserved as the speeking
and writing langusge of their posterity. This desire by no means
died with the ooming of public educetion and oclder citigzens of the
comrunity cen remember that specisl teachers of the public school
systen were employed to go to all the buildings in the oity to teach
the Germsn language to ell children ubove the third grsde, This
prsctice continued until the beginning of the first quld War, with
German also being teught in the ligh Schcols The beginning of hos-
tilities between this country snd CGermany, however, in 1917 cesused
a wave of suteagonism against the teaching of Germen in the public
schools, and s8¢0 it was dropped never to be resumed agein to the pre-

sent date,

Lesaer Efforts

Miss Bertha Poindexter, veteran librarian, end retired from the
service of the Jeoffersonville Library, gives us the following veluable
information as & historiocesl review of her eduvostion during the period
of private school popularity:

Two ladles, Miss Curtiss and Niss Bullard, came from Vermont
ebout the yesr 1868, rented or purchased two buildings on Walnut Street,
between Maple and Chestnut Streets, and immedistely bdack of the present
locstion of the St. lLuke's Reformed Chureh. Ome of the buildings wae
used #s & dwelling and the other was somverted into clsss rocms. For
about three years these ladies conducted a speoial school of primary
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level for girls, snd enjoyed a general populsrity and patronage. The
tuition was moderste, and did not cater to spedial privileged groups
of people. This school wes mede more attractive beceuse of special
programs and entertaimment conducted in the evenings ooccassionally, to
which both petrons and students wers invited., Refreshments at the
close of these evening entertainments was slways asn especially enjoy-
eble feature.

Due perhaps to the growing sentiment in favor of public education,
this school too passed out of servioe and the buildings were given to
other uses, The building used by the teachers as a dwelling is =till
standing and still in use as a home, but the class room building was
later used as stables for horses, and in a few years was wrecked. A
privete home now occuples the site.

Miss Poindexter slso remembers Miss Morgan's Sohool mentioned
slsewhere in this ohapters. BShe slso ceme from the Eest and was of the
opinion that the sexes should be kept separate in the school program.

About the year 1868, a Miss Bertie Prather established a sohool
for both boys and girls in e brick oottage on the north side of Chest-
nut Street just west of the Grahax Street intersection. It seems t'hat
only the younger ohildrem were admitted, perhsps no clder then the
fourth or fifth grades as measured by our present age levels, This -
school lasted only three or four yeers, and then discontinued. The
building was lster rased to give roc;u for an industrisl plent,

Miss Amande Nioholson came from Ohio in the early part of the
seventh deosde of the century end eccepted & positicn in one of the
new public sohools of the oity. 5&he later left the service of the
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publio schools and established her own private sohool on the south-
sast corner of Looust and Maple Streets. Here she opersted a ¢o-
educational school of primary level for about three yesrs, and them
the school passed into history. The building was later wreoked; snd
the home of one of Jeffersnnville's lesding business men now occupies
the site.

The foreg oing notes from Miss Poindexter's personal experiences
sgree with other contributions from men and women of integrity such
as Mr. C. E. Howard, Mr. Alvin Voit, ¥r., Jom T, MoIntyre, Mr. and
Nrs, Johm Worrall, and Nra. Hardin,

The following note from Mir, Baird's history is of much interest
end seems to fit nicely into this itoryuz

In 1852 the Methodist Church purchased the Springs property,
where formerly the beauty and society of the South were wont to
disport itself, and where gambling end convivislity were the
pastimes of gentlemen. The ‘Prlaces of Bin' were torn down or
converted imto mchool buildings, and quite a number of young
ladies enrclled as students in the new "Seminary". It prosper~
ed but e short while end in 1867 the hotel which stood at the
foot of Broadway, snd was sn edjunct to the Seminary wes burned.

The "Seminary" mentioned sbove was not a schcol for the teaching
of theology es the name would indicete but was perhaps en early effort

at secondary education for womens.

2. Llewis C., Baird: A History of Clark County. PP. 110-11l,
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Mge Loomis® School
Mr. Baird in his History of Clark County mekes the following

comment concerning ome of Jeffersonville's most prominent privste
school workers.

"Was Clars Loomis was the dsughter of Dr, John Loomis
who came from Massechusetts to Indiana in 1861 and began his
practice as a Dootor of Medioine. 5She wns interested in sooiel
and educational work, end her interest centered chiefly sround
the underprivileged, aged, and afflicted people of her comruni-
R This interest was revesled by her success in helping to
establish the Jeffersonville Hogpital, and the 0ld Lacdies*
Home, the latter still being in use on West Market Street,")
Miss loomis bagen herprivate school career about the year 1870,

She first gave her attention to underprivileged or reterded children,
snd to those who had diffioculty in keeping pace with the classes in
the public schools. Bescause of this latter service, her school was
frequently referred to as the "Dummies® Retreat" . Miss loomis in o
personal interview with the writer of this work, while she wes still
operating her schoocl on the upper floor of & corner store, said that
"dumries” certeinly need a plase in this oity to which they can retreat
snd so she was happy to be able, in this way, to supply their needs.
Miss Clars Funk, retired teacher of the Jeffersonville School
syetem, and s personsl frisnd to Miss Loomis; remembers thet Miss
loomis first taught in the public schools of Jeffersonville, but,
finding the city system not adapted to the type of sccial service
she desired to give, decided in favor ofprivate sffort, She used
a two story freme building on the corner of Wall end Merket Streets

near her home, The lower floor was used es & dusiness place snd the

l. Lewis C. Baird: A History of Clark County. P. 600,
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upper floor houssd her school. Entrence wes gained by an outside
stairwey. She was ocsreful to follow the Indisna State Course of
Study, and s student experienced little inconveniemce in msking
tranafers between her school and those of the City system, During
the latter part of her work, she held pre-school age clssses very
much the same o8 the modern kindergarten. Mies Loomis was sasisted
in her work by her sister, Alice. Miss Alice gave speciel attention
to art,

The school wes open to both boys and girls and, in addition te
the usual curriculer subjeots, much sttention was given to good
manners, excellent behavior end oourtsous conduct.

Bescause of the infirmities due to advanoed age Miss loomis re-
tired from tesching and closed her private school about the year
1926, thus. finishing & splendid caureer in helping young people to
overcorme the difficulties of life, and to solve their peculiser edu-
cational problems,
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CHAPTER III
PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDINGS OF THE PAST

In dealing with the pubiic school system of Jeffersomville the
writer has discovered that, sinoce the beginning of public educetion,
all the bulldings srected mey be divided into two groups; those that
have served and gons, and those that remsin in service. In this
chapter we shall endesvor to record the history of that group of
buildings that no longer exist as schoolse Like venerable battle
ships that were erected end considered excellent at that time, but
becems obsolete with the pessing of btime and were tdecommissioned’,
Some have sunk beneath the waves of changing times and psssing years,

while others heve bsen converted to serve in other capeacities.

The New Market Street School

Since the originsl plan of the city did not give place to erect
public school bulldings, it became necessary for the school trustees
to purchase ground in the various parts of the city when e dullding
for schosl purposes was needed in that locality. Accordingly, on
June 18, 1866, the School Trustees (Anthony Pield Jr., John T. Ingram,
and Thomas S. Crone) purchased from Nathaniel D, Field and his wife,
Mary Do Field, parts of lots 12, 13, 14, snd 15 in the Block Fo, 34
on New Market Street, (mow Court Avemue) for the purpose of ereoting

a aew school building.l

At the time of this purchase the locetion was somewhat ouvt of
town end locked upom ss the "Commons” rather than s growing pert of

ths city. A smell, one-room brick building was erected and put inte

1. Recorder's Hecords, Book No. 868, P. 481.
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service immediately, Miss Berthe Poindexter remsmbers attending this
sochool in 1867, evidently when it wes new and remexbers that a Mr,
Maddox was the teacher,

It was devoted entirely to primary work a:. the oity had not yet
tried its hand at secondary education. After the Civil War, end
colored peopls began to accummmlate in this locelity, educetion of
the new colored oitizens became a responsibility of the city governe
ment, In due time, as we shall see later, other buildings were pro-
vided for the white citizenship, and the New Market Street building
was given over to the service of Negro 8chools. In this capseity it
served until near the close of the century. It was finally sold to
private ownership after it was no longer needed for school purposes,
and after changing ownership some two or threes times it finally be-
came the property of ¥r, snd Mrs., John Worrall, July 10, 1893, Mr,
Worrell remodeled this building into the comfortable home whers he

and ¥rs. Worrall now live,
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The "Blue" School

As the oentury nearod its mid-point in 4ts panorams of important
events the prejudioce against public eduscation begen to wane and s
growing sentiment in favor of a public system of schools began te be
evident, Jeffersonville, on this point of progress was merely keep-
ing pece with the tires. In their battles with floods (1832)), chol-
ers epidemios (1832)2, and county ssaat lacations3 the people of Jeffe
ersonville hed almost forgotten thelr constitutionel right to free
public education. Jonas G. Howerd, e lawyer of the times, gives the
following account of the plight of publiec education during the decade,
1830-1840.* |

"At that time school-houses were not very plentiful,

The only one thet we had in Jefferszonville was s little old

clerk's office. They had the court house bare then, but the

county seat wes st Cherlestown., The first school I went to
when I ceme here was to that 1ittle olerk's office,”

The writer has not been sble te ascertsin where thet "Little
Clerk®s Office” was looated, snd no living citizen interviewed te-
date remembers the pleoce,

With the sdvent of the Deocade, 1850-1880, demend on the part of
the people for publie educetion began to besr fruit, and in 1852 the
Public School system of Jeffersonville wes esteblished, A spscisl
sdition of a local newspaper published August 1897 gives the follow-
ing acoocunt of this beginning:

“In 1852 the pubdlio school system of Jeffersonville wes
established, the first school being erected during the same
yoer at the corner of Maple and Watt Strests, The first Board
of School Trustees was slected in 1853 and oonsisted of J. G

Howard, T. E. Veatoh, end Wo L. Meriweather. Up to the bee
ginning of the war the growth of the system was steady end

le Lowis C. Bairds A History of Clark County. P. 92.
2, Ibide

3. JIbid.

4, {bid. P, 95,
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satisfastory. The military ocoupation of thg oity during thet
war, however, sll bubt paralysod the system,”

The writer has not been able to find in what way the city obtein-
od the lot upon which to bulld this first school building., Mr, Alvin
Voit, who purchased the obsclete property in 1890 obteined title to a
lot extending 213 feet on Watt Street and 105 feet on Maple Street,

The building construeted here was & two-story briok building
with one room down steirs and one on the seoond floor., Who the fifst
principal of this building was cannot be learmed. Miss Bertha Poine
dexter remembers sttending this school in 1869 when s Mrs. Baldwin
was teaching down stairs and Miss Amands Niekelson was tesching upstairs,
but she does not remember whioh was principal, MNrs, Hay, retired
teacher living in Clarksville, remembers attending this school in 1873,

The offieial name of thie building seems to have been originally
the lMaple Street School. Mr. Henry Teapls, veteran teacher still in
service in the Jeffergonville High School, contributed the following
interesting aneecdote oconcerning the nsme, "Blue School®.

"Barly in the 1ife of the building, whioch wes & brick
structure, the school trustees lef e eontract to some painters

to white-wash the exterior walls. DBeing somewhat careless or

inexperienced in the use of blueing as a bleaching agenocy, too

mich of the element was added o ths white~wash and this re-
sulted in a defimitely blue color. Being too conservative to
discard this over~blued mixture, they used it with the result

that the buildingbecame blue iustead of whit:s From that time

onward the building was acemonly omlled ths “Blae School®,

%hen the Civil War was over and Negro ocitisens becsme more numer-
ous, this building became the home of the second Negro school of Jeffer-
sonville, It served in this cspacity umtil it was supplanted by other
gtructures and wes sold to Mr. Alvin Voit in 1890, Mr, Voit graciocusly

permitted the school to continue for ome yesr after hls purchase and

5. Evening News, August 26, 1897,
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so the colored schocl continued until the apring of 1891. Mre Voit, in
the meentime, built a cottkga on one corner of the lot fecing Watt Street,
snd, being recently married tock his bride to their new home,

After being abandoned by the schools the building was changed from
the, "noisy mension", of school d-uys to the humble service of a car-
penter shop, and served in this capecity for seversl years. Llater a
pert of the lot was sold to Dr. Baldwin, now a practioing physician in
Jefferscnville, and here, contractor, Clarence E, Howard built & hende
some new two-story home., 4Lbout the game time Mr. Voit built snother
home on the corner, where he now lives, as s retired musician. Thus,
the famous corner thet once endured the aound of meany youthful voices
end the patter of meny feet, both white and black, and was the scene
of the labors of meny worthy teachers, hae been counverted inte the
scons of three quiet homes of present day citizens, Nothing remains
to suggest that it was onco the scens of a school except ths stone
tablet thet bore the nsme of the school which now serves as s footing
for the ohimney of the honse built by Dr. Baldwin.



Old School On Hulberry Street
built 1852
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The Mulberry Street 3School

The Mulberry Street School was a two-room structure after the
same plen s8 the Maple Street School. Miss Bertha Poindexter re-
rerbers the building and states thet it was esrected during the same
period of expension as the Maple Street or “Blus School”. This
staterent is supported by the statemsnt also of Mr. C. E., Howard,
Jeffersonville contrector of more than forty yesrs. & paper entitled
"Jeffersonville High School History" written by Miss Ada Frank in
1916 stetes that the Mulberry Street School was looated "neer the
foat of Chestnut Street”, Here, Qecording to the same paper, in
snswer to a persistent pudbliec dqmand.tho first High School as s part
of the Public School System of Jefferaonville wes organized in 1868,
This school was organized by a Professor Armstrong, and e note in

! statss that superintendence of

the Jeffersonville High School paper
this school was a dirSot responsidility of the School Trustees. This
gchool wes short-iived, however, end it wes reorgenized at the end
of two yesrs under the principeslship of a Mr, Ho B. Parsons of louis-
ville, and given a new home in the n ewly ersoted dbuilding on East
Chestnut Street,

Ths Mulberry Street 8choo' was elso the home of the first Negro
High Sehool of Jeffersonville. As other buildings were erected to
house the oity white schools, the Mulberry Street Building wss given
to the service of colored schools., According to a historicel sketoh
in the colored school publioationz the first Negro High Behool was

organized in 1882, end found ¢ home in the upper room cf this building.

1. hon. April 6, 1924.
2, igh Tribune, 50th Anniversary Edltisn. P. 1., May 1942,
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This plan continued until 1891 whem the first school building in
Jeffersonville solely for the convenience of Negrc students was
erected.

About this time, the battle to erect a bridge across the Ohio
was graduslly being won and in 1895 the Big Four Bridge was com-
plotud.s In order to provide room for the Jeffersonville epnroach
to this bridge several buildings along Mulberry Street were razed.
One of these buildings was the Mulberry Strest 3chool, end so sne
other venersble school building full of years of service passed out

of existance,

3. Lewis C, Baird: ,-ﬁ— Hi.story _0_2 Clark Countgy. P. 368,




HIGH SCHOOT,.

Pearl Street School
built 1884

CHESTNUT STREET SCHOOL,.

built 1867



=20

Poarl Strest Sohool

The lstest building of the Jeffersonville School system to pass
out of use was the Pearl Street School, located on the south-west cor-
ner of the intersection of Pearl end Chestnut Streets. UOround for
this building was purchesed from James H, MoCampbell snd Leatistia S.
MoCampbell, his wife, b, the Board of School Trustees oonsisting of
Orlando O, Stéaley, John N. Ingrem, snd George Pfau. The purchase was
made May 8, 1882, and cost 02862.50.1 On this plet of ground messuring
105 fest along Pearl Street and 132 feet along Chestnut Street, the
third dbuilding wes erected to be &wpiﬁ by the Jefferscnville High
School, Mr. C, B, Howard remembers that s oontractor nemed M, D, Stam-
per was entrusted to erect the building., It was a two-floor plan,
The ground floor was given over to the seventh and eighth gradees and a
department al system was sot up near the olese of the century. The
upper floor was composed of a large assembly room with several class
roomss

Mr, Howard remembers that about the time of the building of this
sohool bulilding a terrible fire destroyed a large school building in
Cleveland, Ohio, and bdecause of s laock of fire protection several
ohi: iren lost their lives. This tregedy caused a netion-wide demand
that sohool buildings be equipped with fire escapes and other known
safety arrangements., Acecordingly, this new high school wes sc equipped
and other tuildings of 4!‘:ha oity were remodeled to con!'ong to these
standards.

It wes in this building thet the controversy as to Negroes

1. Deed Records. Book 72, P. 3604
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attending the ssme high school as white youth arocse and was settled
temporarily by assigning the oolored youth a "Jim Crow” seotiom in
the reer of the study hulle? This arrangement lasted only for a
short time; less than a yesr, and the Colored High Schocl was orgen-
ized and housed in the old Mulberry Street School.

The resson for tr  short life of the "Jim Crow" arrsngement may
be seen in the following humen interest story contributed by Miss
Clara Funks

Robert Prenk Tayler, s very genteel and capable colored
boy, was definitely at the head of the class and weas very
likely to win sn honored positiom om the program of spring
gradustion beceuse of excellent ssholastic attainment, Some
white patrons, no doudbt overburdened with prejudice born of
slavery days, vowed thet such humiliation should not befall

sny member of the white race. 8o, to prevent such a oslemity,

the Colored High School wes orgenized end Robert Frank Taylor

took the honors in the spring gradustion of a class of three
colored youth,
Mre Teaylor was immedistely placed upon the colored school feculty
end in 1886 became ths prinoipsl of the colored high scheol, »
position he wes to hold for forty yurs.3

The Pearl Btreet School building wes the home of the Jefferson-
ville High School and also the seventh and eighth greades of the city
until January 1911 when the new building on Bsst Court Avenue was
ready for service. The High School wes then removed tc this location,
leaviug the FPearl Street building for the service of thes two upper
‘grades of the primary schools of the oity. 4 departzental system
was eontinued here until the year 1931 when a new annex to the High
Sohool building on Esst Court Avenue was erected. The Departmentsl
School was then discontinued snd the Junior Eigh School ceme into be-

ing inoluding the seme two upper grades. The Junior High School wes

2. See page 18 of this thesis.
Se See page 31 of this thesis.



=22«
then comfortably snd conveniently placed in the enlarged High Sehool
building with the Senior High School snd this arrengement continues
st present,

The Pesrl Street Building, onoe the pride of the oity, and scene
of much educstional imterest, thus was sbandoned, It thus stcod vacent
until 1933 when it was rased to provide material for a W,P.4. projeot
of improving the Clark County Court House on Bast Court Avenue, %he
School City still owns the vacant lot but it is being offered for sale
this year (1946).
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Lesser Lights

In addition to the other public school buildings of the past
elready mentioned we must not forget te mention some buildings
seemingly of minor importance, yet they served a gemulne need in
their day. On the 500 blook snd on the south side of Chestnut
Street stands a modest duplex apartment house owned by Mrs, Herbert
Reynolds. Many years ego when the City of Jeffersonville was still
young and its publio school system still younger, this building
housed the Jeffersanville Fire Dopm. Older citiszens recall
the instellation of the "trained horse” drawn fire engines end when
the alarm wes sounded, how the oiti:o@u collested to observe the
psrformsnce of thoss wonderful "nsgs“. The upper floor of this
bullding was equipped for school purposes and was commonly oslled
the "Engine House School",

Miss Bertha Poindextsr remembers that a lady named Lou lawes
wag the first teacher and retained her position several yoars., She
was succesded as teacher by Miss Lizsie Bertsch. How lomg she held
this position cennot be ascertained. This school seemed to have
come into use during the period thst saw the rise of the "Blue School"
ani: the Mulberry 8treet School. It seems to have be en more or less
an exergenoy institution to receive the “overflow" of grade students
from other buildings, That it was not devoted entirely to white
students is revesled by the testimony of Mre. Mary Yates, veteran
colored playground director, who remembers &ttending school at this

place during her early childhoods Soom after the new Chestnut Street
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Sehool wss built, the "Engine House School" was discontimued.

Going upstream from the @ity of Jeffersonville the traveller
approaches s higher eminence of ground thet hes been inhebited
perhaps longer then Jeffersonville itself. For many years this
community, known es Port Fulton, mainteined its own separste towm
governuent. The only school supported by this comrunity was &
modest one room brick building. This seems to have been built
during the early sixties. It was sufficient to scoommodate the
grade school progrem but when the new building was erested adbout
1880«=this much used building, irmedietely north of the present
Park Place Methodist Church, was given over te the use of the
Colored Schools. As much it was supervised by the Prinoipsl of
the New School. Mr. Orlando Boss, one time prinoipal of the Port
Fulton 8School, remembers having to make daily trips to this schocl
for the purpose of supervision., With the passing of time this
building was absndoned for school purposes and sold inte privste
ownership., JNr. Dewsy Stomer, the lsst and present owner, has re-
modeled it into s somfortable home.

¥hen the present Chestaut Street 8chool was erested it was
thought sufficient to house the schools of this area for years to
come. This i1des, however, proved to be mmeh in error bessuse s
housing shortage begsn to be keamly felt by the begimning of the
"eighties”, Im 1882 the oity decided to erect s mew High School
building end for one year, during this constructiom (1881-'82), the
overorowded condition of the Chestnut Street building wes relieved

somewhat by establishing s temporary sohool in the Odd Fellows®
Building on the southeast corner of Wall snd Market Btreets, MNr.
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Frank Same, aged oitizem who wes in school st &hat time, remembers
this unique emergency arrangemsnt snd oontributes the above bit of
information. |

One section of the oity included in the city limits in 1928 is
well known as Ingremville. This section, until the ebove mentioned
date, was a part of Jeffersonville Township but for a period of tinme
had no sohool building of its omn, For the convenience of the stu-
dents, the county Superintendent of Schools obtained permission to
transfer students to the newly built Bpring Hill School. This being
unsstisfaotory, the township trustee, Fry L, Curry rented s one-room
building om the corner of the "Middle Road™ snd Morningside Drive in
1911 A Migs Nellle LaFPever was the first tescher sssigned to this
school, HNany atudents, seeing tho sdvantage of the gresded sgystem
of the city schools, refused to leave the Spring Hill School and go
to this onee~room building where all eight grades were under one
teasher, The next year, however, another teacher was added, and the
controverady osue to sn end,

In 1918 the first two rooms of the present building on French
Street were srested end the above-mentioned building, rented from a
Mr, Ingram, was sbendoned for school purposes, and has since been
comverted imto s comfortable home,
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CHAPTER IV

I¥ THE LIVING PRESENT

Our attention now turns from recognition of the venerable past
to the living present, With rare exception the good citizens of
Jeffersonville in the past accepted each mew sohcol building with
enthusiasm and made it the soene of sotivity of the best educetional
organization to be had up to date. However, looking beck upon suech
organizations from the view point of a later date often provokes the
expression of & different opinion. One William Lee, e former presi-
dent 5f the Board of Bducation of "chforacnvillﬁ. writing an artiocle
for the Twenty-sixth Report of the State Superintendent of Publie

Instruction in 1878 mekes the following comments)

"While Jeffersonville may be numbered smong the oldest
eities of Indians, there is little worthy of partioular
mention oonnected with its early educstional interests., It
had no permanent scademies or seminaries, wherein were
taught the higher branches of the Emglish education, It
had only such common schools as wers ordinerily taught the
more ocommon branches of an elamentary educstion. The schools
organized under our common publie school system hed but s
feeble, sickly existance without reputstion or influence for
good, They were patronized by very few of our citizems who
could afford to provide for the eduecation of their children
st private expense. This eondition lingered slong until the
ensotnent of the law of 18685,

Under the law of 1866 our system of public schools was
vitalized into rugged 1ife and health. Although the founde-
tion for free educsation had been laid deep and strong in the
constitution of our stete, little had been done by the
legislature previous to that time to provide for its develop-
ment, From this time s new interest in the publie mind of
our oity was awskened in the interest of publie eduosation,

A growing demand for greater school feasilities, for the
better school aoccommodation of the ohildren of the people,
and s higher standard of qualificetion for teachers begsn

to manifest itself, Our school authorities wers swakened

to new life andenergy in the osuse., The old fogy prejudice
and oprosition to taxation for school purposes were swept
away and the demandof the people, that detter accommodations
in the school duildings, and the employment of more teachers,

1. 26th ort of the Superintendent _o__f_ Fublio Instruction of the
B e T T oo TaT Hesort Tor The conr emiiag Koe. S1,
YSTE- PE. “¥IT-¥50.
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and that such additional expense be met purely by taxation

were enforced.

At this time the 8Bchool Board of the City was ecom-

posed of Hon. Jonas 6. Howard, President, Dr. ¥, PField,

Beoretary, and Col. John N. Ingram, Treasurer., They

were up to the spirit of the times, end responding to the

people’s demendsy In 1869-1870 a large and elegant school

bullding wes ereoted; and under the provision of section

147 of the law of 1865 as amended in 1869, s high schoel

was organized with Professor H, B. Parsons of Louisville

a8 prinoipsl and Professor Winn snd Miss Amends Nicholson

ez his assistents. The high school went into operstion on

the first Monday of September, 1870."

The Chestnut Street 3cheol

This sccount thus revesls the beginning of our High School end
e130 the erection of the oldest school building still in service in
our oity. BReeords im the recorder's otficol disolose that William
Keigwin and his wife Blizabeth Keigwin of Lion County, Texas sold
to the School City of Jeffersonville lot number 168 on Chestnut
S8treet for the purpose of the Publis Sohools of the oity. The pur-
chase was made on June 28, 1869. The price was two thousand dollars,

Although & rather erude type of secondery education was orgen-
ised at the Mulberry Street Buildins.z the Jefferso:ville High School
is gemerally thought of as having its first home in the Chestnut
Street Building.

This building was also the home of a ceparate femsle High
School up to the year 1874.% It cennot be ascertained Just how
distinot this separation was but svailable information indicates
thet it was merely a plan of segregation of the sexes in the same
building, Miss Bertha Poindexter remembers thet boys and girle

had separste study rooms on eaoch side of the Bullding end recited

1. Book Mo, 60. P. 183,
2, BSee page 18 of thie work.
Se History of the Ohio Falls Cities end Their Counties. P. 443,
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CITY HALL
CLEVELAND 14 OHIO

A DIVISION OF THE LEE WACHTEL
CLEVELAND PUBLIC LIBRARY MUNICIPAL REFERENCE LIBRARIAN

November 16, 1946

dr. Co C. Jallahan, Cean
City rutlic High School
Jeffersonville, Indiiana

Dear Vr, Callahan:

Your letter of Fovembzr 14, 1y<( addressed to the
fayorts cffice has been referred to this library.

The incicent you refer to in your letter was the
Collinwood School Fire which occurred on March 4, 1908.
At that time Collinwood was a separate municipality
bordering upon the city of Cleveland. Since then it
has been incorperated into the city of Cleveland and
is now an integral part of the city. The Lake View
School in Collinwood took fire, and in the ensuing
paric the children piled up at the exits, and 162
pupils and 2 teachers lost their lives. This tragedy
had at least the salutary effect cf making school
boardes and purlic officials cunscious of the necessity
for fire proof school tuildings. Most cities in the
United States shortly after tiis tragedy amended their
building codes teo prevert the occurrence of similar
tragedies. trust tlis answers your question,

Sincerely yours,

Lee ‘vachtel,
Librarian
Ll IK
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together in a row of reocitation rooms locsted between the study
rooms,

When the new High School Building‘ was erected in 1884 on the
corner of Pearl end Chestnut Streets, the High School was moved to
this new building and the Chestnut Street Building was given over
entirely to the socommodation of the first six grades of the common
schools of this ares.

In 1908 a terrible tragedy ocourred in & small munieipality
near Cleveland, Ohio, in which a large number of students lost
their lives, in & panic oaused by a school building taking fire.

(The letter on the following pege is the answer to en inquiry by
the writer addressed to the Mayor of Cleveland), This event sroused
citizens of the entire nation and resulted in s nation-wide safety
inspection of school buildings. Captein lewis C. Baird headed a
orussde in Jefferscnville which was suscessful, and, in snswer to a
demand on the pert of the citizenship, Clarence B, Howard, a compe-
tent building eontractor, was employed to make all the school build-
ings fire safe that were then in use,

Chestnut Street School was one of the buildings so revised,
Outside doore were made to swing outward, fire escapes were installed
for upper floors, narrow halls were widened, and all unnecessary odb-
structions end fire hazards were removed. About this time the Indiens
State Legislature passed s lsw, demanding that all publie buildings
have exit doors to swing outwerd; s citisen of Indianapolis, Indicns,
invented and patented panic release locks for exis doors and these

wers in due time installed in ocompliance with state sefety rules,
Ismedistely following the first World War (1920) an annex wes

4, See picture and story of Pearl Street School
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sdded to the building, snd in this were installed ssnitary plumbing
and toilets, end & modern heating plant. Drinking fountains were
made avalleble on every floor. At present the building is in ex-
cellent repair, snd is the soene of u happy snd profitable education
life for youth up to and including the sixth grade under the leader~
ship of Mr. Snodgrass and his efficient assistants.
Pollowing is the present faculty roll samdgrades taught:
&nd eolm..-.--u---......-.-.!hird Gr‘d.
qu‘ Johnioao....-..............'h‘it and Seoond Grﬁd"
G"o. Lofbul.o....u--....-..n..ﬁfkh G!‘..d.
Maud liOlmd...-........,.........Booend Grads
hl‘s‘r‘t Poindextercesscscesseee.Fourth Grade
Field SRWAOO..................Brimiptl and 8ixth Grade
Margaret Walk.icoveeococsecsecsscoFirst and Second Grade
Eot anly does this bullding with its mark of youthful ocoupancy
remind the visitor of the nuwbers of students thst have gone in and
out its doors, but also each room and desk suggest to the home coming
visitor the persomslity of s devoted tescher or principal thst gave
their talent and energy to the shaping of the young 1ife of thls arees.
Mr. Field Snodgrass, the present principel, contridbutes the following
1ist of teschers endprincipals who heve served well and passed on to
other positions, to retirement or to their reward of the hereafter.
So to those who are in the middle snd latter erea of life, as
they read this work the following 1ist becomes s "Hsll ofFame" to
bring beck many plessant memories of & by-gone dey.
 J 0. Oglesby
Kate Pewson
Emme Plers
dargaret Poindexter

Alice B. Pollook
lLeurs Jacod Reschar

Minnie Reynolds
Mattie Mey Hogers
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Erma Eose
Lorensa Ross
lrh nﬂddl'
Ssllie Runysn
lydie B, Rutledge
Anna Heston Boott
::un ghrndor

te Sigmond
Cora 7. ﬂhrk
Kate A, Thiokstun
Estelle 5. Tiddets
Belle Toomdbs
Kate Veasey
Nae Veasey
::ry Voigt
Kate Wal
Btna Hu':“p
Fannie Watts
Bertha Williams
Ce Ao '11.“
Kstie Wilson
L. Ingrem Wilson

8ince Chestnut Street School building was erested for the new
home of the Jeffersonville High School, the principals of the High
School were in direet eontrol of the greded schools slso. This
arrangement oontinued until 1883 when the High 8chool moved to its new
howe on the corner of Pearl and Chestmut Streets, The following list
of principals therefore begins at that dete. A

Heme ggtu of Tenure
E. s.mn‘.'..Ollt.“.....'..0'.0 m!us

Miss Belle ToombBeeccccceresensonss 18881886

¥. L. mty..."................-...1866—1888

r. E. Aadm..nu.n-...-..u....-.lasa-Ian

O Lo BoWelleoccoerosscasavnascensse 1802-1808

Woe Hoe BtouBecsvesssssvevscrsonneceseslBf6-1897

’o E‘ ‘lldrm..-o.-u.u...‘-...-.--1897-190‘

Jenes He B00tboccccccnscnscensnscseelfD4=-1918

Jo Po Horrimenecccecscesosacveonnseslfld=1918

John 8., Pobtereisssccceccscscossansesel1816-1917
TOMplOcescncrcnssonsosnenenseelf17-1018

Goorgo We ShelboDucsccecrossossesrsself1B-1918

E. G, hcullwll...........-........--1919-&9!‘11 1' 1920

m Twl‘.‘..‘.’.l...CQ......'0.0‘F“I 1' IQZO‘CIQS‘ of s°h°°1

JQ..ph Bannlecescecsssvevsascoversssl920-1923

George SheltoBiececsscsssssscossccecss1928=Noever assumed office

Fiel Bnodgrlli.....................IQR&Imuubcnt
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Taylor High S8chool

In 1878 there were four or five colored youth who espired to be-
come students in the High School of Jeffersonville, Mrs, F. W, Hay,
veteran tescher end retired, now living in Clerksville, Indians, re-
members that quite a sontroversy was raised because of this inter-
mingling of rsces in the school wooms So a "Jim Crow" section was
fenoced off in the resr of the study room of the High School Building
on the corner of Fearl and Chestnut Streets. The controverey was
thus settled and the studies went on as usual.

This quiet was not to comtémue, however, and before this mixed
class eame to graduation the year, 1882 saw the beginning of the
High Sohool Department of the Colored 8chool System, A special
edition of the Colored High School Annual gives the following his-
torical socount of the oareer of this whoel.1

The first school in Jeffersonville, Indisna for negroes
wee established in 1872 with Mre J. He Baliard as its prin-
eipale In the year, 1882 Mr. Ballard resigned and J. E,
Porter succeeded him, During the year of 1882 the high school
department was sdded. The first greadustes of the Jefferson-
ville High Sohool (colored) were Eliza F. Parke, Sarah Thel-
kins, and R, P, Taylor.

¥r, Teylor end Mises Parks were elected teachers of the
elementery department of the colored school immediately after
their gresduetion in 1882,

In 1884 Nr. J. B, Porter resigned and was succeeded by
Mr. W, L. Gibson, who in 1886 resigned end was sueceeded by
one of the school's firet gradustes, Mr. R, F, Taylor. He
held this position unti) his death in the year 1928, During
the early yesrs of Mre. Tsylor's prinoipalship, a new school
building was erected in 1891 end the building still stends as
s leerning place for the oclored shildren of Joffersonville.

At the commencement exeroises in 1924 Professor E, G,
MoCullum, Superintendent of the Jeffersonville City Schools,
reslising the long snd efficient service rendered by Mr. B,
F. Taylor, to the educstional development of the colored

l¢ Teylor High Tribune, 50th Amniversary Bdstiony May 194 P. 1.
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people of Jeffersonville, suggested thet the school be

rensmed in homor of hime Jemediately, a group of women

headed by Mrs. J, O, Oglesby drew up a program for this

ocoasion and at a great home-ooming of its patrous, a

lerge number of its elumni from various seotioms of the

country im the summer of 1924 nawed it Taylor High School,

Upon the death of Mr. Taylor, its prineipal for forty
yoars, Mr. T, C, Johnson besame principal of the azchool

and held the pesiticn until the winter of 1928 whem he

resigned to take s teaching position in Indisnspolisy

He was succesded by Mr, Joseph Biggs,

Hore, Mr. Biggs held the principalship for thirteen
years, until 1938 whsn he was succeeded by Mr. Corden

Porter who holds this office at present.

This same school pu’olioationz lists the nemes of two hundred and
thirty two young colored men and women who have been graduated from
the Colored High School from the time of its establishment up to
the year 1942, Many of thess have been returned to the system as
teschers, and others becams teschers in other systems,

Teylor High Sohool Building is evidemtly the omly structure
erected for the convenience of negro youth., Before its sreotion
negro schools were orgsnized in buildingu previously occcapled and
vacsted by white schools. Mrs. Ramey Yates, elderly colored play-
ground supervisor, relates that the selored people fought and worked
a long tire to get this bullding and now teke a just pride in its
possession and use by the colored sehools.

The building is not completely modern and is repidly being out-
grown by the inoressing negro populstion. A growing sympathy is be-
ing manifest in the interest of better feeilities for negro schools
end the not too distant future will probably see a new modern school
building to delight the hearts of negro young people and their par-

ents of Jefferscnville,

2. Taylor High Tribune, 6(th Anniversary Edition, Mey 194 , PP 3-4,
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Spring Hill Sohool

The sdvent of the Twentieth Century brought new worries to
the Sohool Trustees of Jeffergonville, The original pleasure re-
sort, purchsased by the Methodist Ohurohl and originally inoluding
s lerge portion of the Spring Hil)l real estete, was jraduslly be-
ing sold into private ownership, new homes were acoumulating, and,
of course, new school socommodations was the next dewmsnd to be
made by the pecple. To meet this demand the School City, in 1903,
purchsased three lots on the north sast corner of Missouri Avems
end Thirteenth Streets. This tract messures 90 feet on Thirteenth
Street end 144 feet on Missouri Avenue. At the seme time lots four,
five, six, and a part of lot seven fronting on Spring Street were
purchesed from a Williem MoEnight and a Mr. Reed., Deeds for these
pieces of property are now on file in the Superintendent®s office,
The scoompenying plet, copied from en sbstract of the property
will give some ides @8 to the shape, size, snd locstion of the
ground. This plet measuring 154 feet slong Spring Street end 251
feet along Thirteenth Street was to te the site of the new Spring
Hill Sohooles The alley originally seperating the Lindley purchase
on two sides was sbandamed in the interest of unity.

The school trustees at this time were W, A, Devis, T, W, Perry,
and A, &, Swartz., They employed Arthur loomis of lLouisvilles, an
architeot, to plan nnﬂ1au90rviso the building, Clarense E, Howard,
8 local ecmtractor, was given the oontreot for oomstruetion, Mr.
Howard remembers with jJust pride that this was one of the most

modern school bulldings in the country at the timeof building,

l. See page 10 of this work.
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The following story copied from the Bvening News of that date Eives
an idea of the enthusissm with which the new building was acocepted
when it was ready for service in the autum of 1904»2

This afternoon the new school house on Spring Hill is
thrown open for inspection from 2 to 5 o'clock. Visitors
will be puring through the building in e constant stream.
The teechers who are assigned to the school and the
officials of Jeffersonville's School System are in attend-
ance to receive the visitors, end to point out to them all
the sdventages of this school, whioh is the some of per-
feotion in sohool buildings as far as this city is ooncerned,

The new bullding is handsome, commodious and convenient,
Architecturally it is an ornament to the pert of the city
thet is grased by its presence, From the point of view of
the use to which it is to be put it looks as though it could
not be improved. There are e¢ight class rooms, but at the
present time only five, which are capable of acocomrodating
240 pupils, are furnished for use,-~the additional ones to
be throm into service as the growth of the school populstion
demands it, Thers are two floors besides the besement and
the building is practioelly fire proof. Its sefety in this
respest 1s dve to the faot that there will bde no fire on
the ermuos. Hesting is carried out on whet is known as
the "indirect stesm hesting” plan. Ia the basement, which
is ebeolutely fire proof are two big boilers where the steam
is genersted and it is so contrived thet the steam is dis-
tributed throughout the duilding end then condensed and re-
turned to the bollers to dbe reconverted into steam to meke
the rounds of the system egein and sgain. In commection
with the heating system isthe ventilating system. Hot and
cold alr are sdmitted to each room by registers, end by this
means the building will be kept mot only warm, but pure as
far as air supply goes.

The front of the sehool building is adorned with the
names of sundry Indiana authors and men ofnote, and the
slab bearing the dste, 1908, bears slesoc the names of the
school trustees who provided for the erectioen of the building,
Mr. Perry was succeeded in offioe by J, Ira Dorsey and the
school comes into use during his term of cffice,

Prof. C. M, Marble is the superintendent of the city
sochools and the force of the new s chool, whose opening is
celebrsted todey is as follows: Prof. Zemos Soott, prinoipsl,
and to assist in the gradess Miss Emms leeper, first greade;
Miss lillie Goudy, seoond and third grsdes; Mies Cord Warder,
fourth sand fi2th grades; Miss Kate Wioht, Sixth; Miss Xate
Pawson, soventh and eighth.

24 Byening News, September 8, 1904, Front Pege.
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Sinoe the duilding of the Spring Hill School mn;y of the ocity's
well known educstors have served in the various peositions of the
schoole Pollowing is & list of principals and ths dates of their
respestive serviee periods aoccording to sochool records:
ZMI s@“tioov-.occooo00000100190"’1907
Hanry Tﬂlpla.o.-............-..1907-1911
G.O!‘g. Riok‘.rdo esesscsrsssaons 01911-191‘
Rohin Btsgﬁrloyo...........-...1914-1916
Albert Herbetececscsosoaes es0001916~1917
lr‘ Grmthw...‘000000'000000001917-1918
ml m’...."....’.0.....'..1918‘19%
Hﬂnry Tawleo-.......-.‘.......1920-1921
Th.ﬂdor’ Oltpp. essssssveensers 1921‘1928
Jm. scotto-oo..oonooo"0000001925"1940
urion BO cm.....-....;......-lQGO—
The Spring Hill 8choel 1s ut present in charge of Marion B,
Carr who ceme to the pesitiom of principel in 1240, and has charge
of the sixth grade. BHe is assisted by the following staff of
tesnchers:
Aletha Wl'y....-..............Piﬂh Grade
pe’»rl &ﬂﬁrooo.-.o. se v eI SOOGEIE ..Fourth Gl‘ad&
M HoohanGeecsesssncesnseroseThird Gr‘d‘
louise HoDSONesesvssssessseseB0a0nd Grade
RWh Ritﬁhl....-..-.-..........ﬂ!‘l’b Gn&ﬂ
During the years thet heve elapsed between the assignment of
the first faculty under the leadership of Mr. Zenos Scott, eand the
last faculty under the lesdership of Mr, Merion Carr, meny other
teschers have served well snd the following list of names may be found
in the Spring Hill "Hall of Fame” for thet periods Mary Walkup, Persie
Poindexter, Meud Colemsn, Faye Seits, Susie Thro, Bells Esken,
Buma Buehl, Rose Abel, Hollis Msloy, Evelym Coleman, Miriem Royoce.
Margaret Poindexter, Grace Allen, Mary Knuckles, Elesnor Dickey,
Kstherine Seott, Stella Norris, Anns Biger, Mary Iwiokel, Elsie

Shelton, Hollls Conrad, Louetts Bouyo:, Margaret Walk.
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Bigh Sehool

The Jeffersonville High Sohool, during its development, seenms
to have made a specislty of ovt-growing its buildings. First
organigsed as a two-year institution, housed in the o0ld Mulberry
Street Building, it soon moved to its new quarters in the Chestnut
Street Building.l In due course of time it outgrew this building
end was moved to s new location on the cormer of Peerl snd Merket
Stroatt.a It enjoyed a long and happy period of growth here, but,
during the first decede of the oentury, the school began to be too
erowded and the school trustees wi;o forced to seek new quarters,

The Jeffersonville Assooiation,‘an organization of men devoted
to the development of Jeffersonvills, in the yecr 1863 platted a
new enlargement to the ity of Joffarsedvilla along New Market
Street (Court Avenue) esstward from Spring Strest. One block between
Ncﬁ Market sndFrenklin Streets, north and south, snd Meigs snd Me-
chanio Streets, east and west, wes remerved as a publio reserve,
This wes perhaps due to the fact that the site was low and swampy
snd at that time, unfit for home building.

In the yesar 1909 this block was deeded to the Schoocl City for
the purpose of erecting e new shool dbuilding, The site, as noted
in the deed was 441.,4 feet along New Mariet Street and 184 feet deep
to Pranklin Strest, The deed does not mantion any financisl con-
sideration but stipuletes th:t in case the property is sbandoned a»

a school building site it is to revert baok to civil city ownership.

l. 8ee page 27 of this thesis.

2o See page 20 of this thisis.
8. Plat book Koo 3. P. 17. Recorder's Offiee.
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The deed was signed by the Mayor, Edward N. Flynn snd the City
Clerk, Albert L. Anderson, in the presence of notary public Elmer M,
Frank on the third day of August 1909, It bears the Recorder's

4
stenp of the sawe date, ond war duly entered for taxatiom on the same
date,

It now became the duty and privilege of the school trustees to
construct the new building to which the city was by this time look-
ing forward with esger expectancy, A document, now on file in the
superintendent's offlce, was drswm up bearing the pretentucus title;
"A Program of Competition for the Selection of en Arehiteet for a
High Sohool Building for Jeffersonville, Indiena™. A ocmmittes of
the School Board was appointed to resceive the bids some time before
. the close of the year, (1908).

It is interesting to read the list of tequirements for the
building, to which eech architeot must ceter in making his bid,

8
Following ere the most important:

The building is to be planned to suit the size of the
lot and looated therecn in the most adventageocus mamner,
with socommodations for the following:

Auditorium sesting 800 including baleomy, thirteen

rooms of which nine or tenm will be used for recitation pur-

pos 8. One will be used for physioal lsboratory, one for

chemical laborastory, ome for drawing room end one for
domestioc science. Provide two study rooms to accommodate

cne hundred spd fifty students each, one for boys and one

for giris. Provide a library, superintendent and prinoipal's

room, manual treining rooms, shower baths, gymmeasium, and

heating apparstus, siso small lecture room if possible.

The necessary scosssories to sbove will be provided
for according to the judgment of the designer, such as oloak

rooms, jsnitor's roomt. gonersl and privete tollet rooms,

lookers sndtescher's rooms,
Provide proper entrances snd large commodious halls end

stairways.

4. Recorder's Office. Book 100. P. 233.
6« BSpecifications for Jeffersomville High School Building.
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With respect to cost we have the following statement from the
same documents ‘

"It is desired that the cost of the building, ineluding
architect®s fee, plumbing and gas piping, electric oconduits,

and wiring, heating and ventilating spparstus, but exclusive

of light fixtures, shall not &xceed $65,000.00. Therefore,

strict economy of design will be observed."

In due time the several architeots entering the competition
submitted their respeotive bis!l andrequired drawings to the
committee and near the closs of the year 1509, Mr. Arthur Loomis of
Louisville wes selected to submit plens snd supervise the comstruetion
of the building. ‘

With the sdvent follewing year (1910} the building wes under
wesy, #nd at mid year 1911 it was completed snd cceunied under the
supervision of Principsl Rsmett Taylor.

As we read the sbove list of requirements and observe the bBuild-
ing 2s was finally completed we are impressed with the deviation from
these requirements which was obvicusly necessary to stay within the
cost of $65,000.00, There were no lecture rooms., The gymnasium was
& smell undersized affair with floor below the grade level end no
seating oapacity exoept s make-zhift bealoony and some bleschers sd-
jacent the playing floor. This gymmesium snd shower room sre now bee
neath the present band room, The study room wes mueh smeller then
the proposed eight hnnd:'ﬁ geat cspacity, and boys aend girls were not
separated. There wes no special 1librery room, but rsther s study room
snd library combined,

At the middle of the year 1211 the Jeffersonville High School
left the Wilding on Pesrl end Chestnut Strests whioh it had outgrowm
and moved into its new quartere on Frenklin Squere., Mr. Emmett Taylor
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had the honor of being the first principal in this new location.

Principsl end teachers were very happy because of this new
breathing spece but this was to be very short-iived, The First
World War with its resultant influx of workers for the Quarter-
mester Depot and other industries of this ares ceaused the school
population to increase very rapidly. Tne building of the new
Silver Creek High bLohool in 1925 end the resultant withdrswsl
of students thst formerly ocsme here from thet Township, relieved
the crowded eondition, but for a short time., The need for
added room at the High Sohool buiiding, snd also a desire to have
the Junior High Sehool (Departmental Sehool) under the same roof
with the Senjor High School molded thepublio mind inm the interest
of a new snnex to the High School building,

School officlals yielding to this demsnd let the eontreet for
a new annex in 1930, This annex wasz built on the west end of the
previous structure and contains tem olass rooms, on two floore, s
gymssium with toilets, lockers and showers. The Junior High
S5chool ocoupied the new smmex in 1931 with Hermsn B, Vorgang es
principal. The city was very happy ernd proud of the new building,
sspecislly the new gymnasium. The sthletiec sctivities irmediately
transferred from ?ha Colgate gymmesium into the new building, and
the next spring 1932, we were honored with having the sectionsl
basketball tournsment, the first to be had on our very own floor,

The growth of the school end & more athletic minded pudblic socon
began to oreste a demsnd for s new gymasium. In spite of the faet

thet meny citizens felt thet enough money had been spent on athletio
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equipment, the School Trustees entered into a comtract in 1938,
with the government sponsored Public Works Administration to build
s gymnasium of the fieldhouse type and accordingly ths work was
begun that yoar. The flood of 1937, the grestest in the hiatory of
our community, slowed up the work but did not stop it, and the field-
house, located om the east side of the originsl building was completed,
(Indiene Project 364D. P.W.A.) and ovoupied in the fall of 1987, The
school authorities responsible for bullding the fieldhouse were:

Joha Seitg, Secretary

Charles Nachand, Fresident

Joseph Sehwaninger, Zreasurer

E, Go MoCullum, Sehoocl Superintendent

The contrsct was let to Buoschihg Bros. Construstion Company end
the srchitect was D, Daniel Zimmerman. The total cost of the building
was $125,000, the United States government paying $55,000 and the
school city paying $70,000.

Up to this time the school city owned only ome helf of the bloeck
bounded by Meigs Avenue and Meshanic Streets, esst andwest and by
Court Avenue end Seventh ftreets north and socuthe In the year 1942
nll the private property north of Franklin Alley was purchased and
the buildings remcved to make room for future expension of the High
Scheol plant. (One cottage was used for one year as s sewing room. )

The year 1942 sew our country enter the Secondliorld War,

Muoh trsining of young and middle aged mem needed to be done to
squip them to enter the war industries, The Quartermsster Depot,
the Indiens Arsenal, (them under the supervision of the Dupont aend
Goodyear Corporstions), and the Jeffersonville Boat and Nechine

Compsny (then operated by the Urited States Navy) all wers in need
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of truined men. Our school officials responded to the demand and
in cooperstion with the United States Govermment an up-to-date
machine shop, faocing Meigs Avenue was built in 1941, In erder to
build this structure the ¢ity supplied $15,000.00 te buy the ground,
pour the conorete floor, and buy plumbing and lighting fixtures.
Here the Naticnal Youth Administretion sponmsoring the building and
the Government War Training Orgunizetions did s camtnéubl; piece
of work,

With the olose of the wer and the consequent elowing down of
the demand for war training, the 8chool City obtained complete owner-
ship of the building and equipment. It is now one of the school's
valued assets snd houses the metal-work brench of the Industrial
Arts Department as well as the Vocationsl EBducation Pregram. Adult
svening clesses in msohine shop, welding and mechanicsl drawing are
sti1ll being held.

But the sohool was still growing, and a serious need for new
class rooms was being felt. The private sottages were removed from
the ground recently purochssed and the plans were drewn for a new
building north of Franklin Street. A speolal government funotion
(Pederal Works Administretion) becsuse of our orowded condition due
to the influx of war worker families gave the oity a grant of $135,000
snd in 1943 the sannex soross the slley was duilt, This bullding is
modern in every sense of the word. The rooms furnish spsce for the
Physical Soience Departments (Physios and Chemistry), the Biology
Department, Gomu‘rcial Department, s modera cafeteria and rooms for
clase recitetion. It has its own heating plant, sterage rooms snd

tollets,
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This last building brought the High Sohool plamt up to its
present status. The adjoining aresl view of FPranklin gives us an
idea of the sise of this plent snd the arrangement of its verious
building. "It is truly s "Battlewsgon”, ready to do bettle against
the forcea of Illiterasy and Iguorsnce, and of which Jeffersonvills
oitisens sre Justly proud,

The sohool, at present is under the lesdership of Principsl
E, W, Theiss and the following faculty members:

nob.rt &h!‘lo.-..-...-.........--...-..cmarﬂ., m.@er‘ ’Qﬂtb‘ll co.‘h
ql‘m ‘11“.".'........."........‘....B‘im‘.
Bdna Biddl..ouuo-'o'ooo--c.oo..oo.o.nuvh‘li'b, &thmtiﬂ..
Iuoille B‘.“b“ho.o-aooun.oo--oooooog-xE‘ls-.h. Mathematiocs
John Dromun........................Phyiiul Bducation
Elizabeth nm'hﬁ‘ldonbtoococooootuoso-hthmt’-‘., h‘liﬂh
Ce co c‘llm.o--ooccn'oooo.'ooouv-.c-lﬂd““rhl Arts
Dorww P. e‘h.....".."’-.........‘.B“lth. s‘tm.
Bobert Detamor@cccecsscssnscscscsscesssS00ial Studies :
Eennsth D&Vﬁl...u.-.-.n...-..-...o...nnlth. s‘f.’by, Basketball Cosch
Bdith P, @Mh...n..n-..........--...3001‘1 Studies
Rouns Grlh‘n...u..........."..........hﬁhmﬁioa, Selence
Samuel Gilh.r.ooadilococto..oo.oonl.o.ﬁ”mphy. Biltory
H‘rry m”‘b.u‘h‘too.olcoooooe.'co0-.;0-‘“.1‘
nﬂr.tw n’.h‘ocooooooooc.ooo-.-oooc-oO-GW”.
hry Ao nﬂllm..-o-ot--‘-ooo.huuco--c.hthmtigl
m‘"ﬂ K‘".oooco-oooto.c.nt-ooo.ocooubmiﬂ
GOIM. ?Q I-ustoioooo0000.0.uo..to‘ovththmtiﬂ.
Ramona KuliNecceosavocascsssssasccnssecsdlt
Dor“‘w n‘bl‘,.roton.ooo.oavonooonoaom Eoononios
Bédwin wmuutucooolouoouno-ctnoocon.tlth. s‘f.ty. Basketball Coech
61“ hgmy.............‘......"..‘"aoim.. m.tow
&b‘l m‘WOoooqco-acaoo.ooo‘l.oooo-
’ Ao md‘l.t”oononoooooo.‘o-ovot--omlﬂﬂl Bduveation
Helen D, ’olﬁ..un.-u.-..u..u-.....h‘liih
Znne C. NahotolleceesesonsveccssvccnveBEnglish
Pereoie Pohﬂ.ﬁ.r...u....;....--......Giogruphy. Bistory
hry '. hb‘roooo..;ootiohoo-ntocctoooomli.’l
Nerylynn Reiohececsccssccscroscacccncas
m‘m. mﬂh‘rd'mooooccotoo.-o-oooc.o-
Ruth E. Roberteoneeecesccccssonsccssens
R‘lth s. h‘..'..‘.’...'..‘.............
James 3ullendercccececccsvaverncnsnunes
Alma ahrtﬂlr......‘..-...........-‘....Gomre.
ret M.ﬂ.’ao.n..o;noccn.--onﬁcooum].i.h

M’y r.nplooooi-o.ao.ocooocooa-tcoo.c.
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&171“ Vi\ndemor....-..-..-...-..............-..

1ola Van AlleBecececsccssvevesassasnnsccscensssssiome Boonomics
‘rd.n. Le v.no..o‘..-.--o-.:--....-.u.....-..n...n!llio

William Wabtkinseececesrovccrvosssesovscssevsscese

Chris White.cvteeeasesncsscssccrnssensscacascnnae

In searching the year books published since 1921 we have
found the following list of teachers that have served Jefferson-
ville High 8School, While reading this list many will have
pleasant memories of hours spent in the elassés conducted by |
these teachers. They have served well and some are still serving
while others have retired, moved to other jobs, or psssed from
this life. We hope the following iitt will serve to honor those
who have given to "Jeff Hi" the best of their efforts snd talents.

hry K. Vci‘t.u.........-.-r......u?l".lnﬂipal, 19235-1931

Mildred &“.'o.o.c-.ooo-ooo.n.ooutnoh‘ii'h, 1928-1928

Bdith M, Pln‘bm‘ooco-oo----oooo‘ro-soﬂiﬂl Qtudiot, 1921~

Ada Frtnk...-..n....-.........-....L&tin, 192319385

ﬁlol‘y Qh‘i“oocc'oo.oin--ohucconuootnibl‘, m&li.h. %‘ch. 1928~

Mﬁ‘ x‘m.ooo'ooc--oucccooocuoo’r’nﬂh, m'tor", 19028.1029

Russell 8“0-""............--.....Gmorc., 1925-1924

Ruth Hese ........--n.............3010!160, 19281924

Goldie Fe i‘.oonoancoco'ooonooo.-o--lﬂth.utiﬂﬂ

Co Co CollaheMecsocsvossnscacnsassesindustrial M., 1921~

Marie Dedbel.csscoscccsssosansneseesDomestio s‘ﬂiﬂﬂﬁ., 1923.1928

David W‘ooo---oooo-otu--nc.n'-cusﬂim.. 1921-1928

Clars "unk...-....u........-uu.uh‘liﬂ\

n.m Twl..uoo--ovos-uoonoovon-co'*tmtia.

Helen Ameron;...u.......\.-.......ﬂulin, Art, 1923

Eve mm‘oc-ooooo.o-oaot.o.ioaccoodm.iell mmlt’.“. 1928

Freances T, hmidﬂyooto'itonun'o-'o.h‘].i.h. ’r‘ﬂc’l. 1924

Carocline aﬁ“l‘...t..not...0000-000.0“.1°. M, 1924-1928

Ploris glli'oo.o-o-oo.oo.oo.-.ootodtcmmﬂ. 1926-1932

Holen ma..-..icnocpo-oooo-00-0-0‘01“‘.. 1926

R@b.n'D‘u‘h‘ﬂyoo-opo‘i.o.po0vo.to-h‘lilh, Hlltory. Gowh. 1926-1927

Ketherine m”'lo-'..nccﬁoo-o-o-a.-oh‘li.h‘ 1926~

Gl.dy. D.‘th.r-‘.oovocﬁooo.ooo’oo-oom'iﬂ. 1926-1927

Hattise Glmo000oov.-ooooccoantwo'oom'. nd\l‘ﬂti“. 1926-1929 or 1930

Florense Jonnnt.....uu......--.--Ml‘bio s@i‘ﬁQ., 1928~1927

cm“h‘ Bold‘."OOO....QQOCQDOCODOM. 1920‘19w

Ross Gr.h“.ooico-ooo00000...0.-0..08‘&““, Mathematios, iqz'l-
e Philld lo....--...-u.o-.nﬂilto 1928-1929 or 1930

?Q;g:g nnblq?ou....u...........Dmlg; Soienocs, 1928~

c.thm :rmm‘acoo-o-ooooooiloooouu'i.Q, 1928-1931
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Jean cu1b.rt.°noooo'ooto¢.---oo.oooccvooh‘li.h. 1930-1932

Frank o'murtooooocnouocupoo-oooou-oo.am.tow. 1930

G'n. Pl.“‘r.roo-oo--aocooco;o.o.;c-oco-chm-try‘ 1950

Adele L‘dom..-..-.-.........--........Phyliﬁnl c“lt\“'.. 1980

su. ’. P‘rr’.....'.....'.".".....'....chh. 19”‘19;3

J. D. hw...".".'.'.....'...........mli‘h‘ 1930

C. B, s.id‘loo.-vo-coo.ouooono-oo.oo-oc.““@ry, 19%0

Ruth Giﬁ.-......u...-.......a.........m, 1951-1933

“r“r“ M“WOQQODOOO0..0..0000.‘.'.0&‘11"‘. 1951 ’

Miriam Dmr.--...................-....PWliul &m&tinn. 1931

L. 8, n@..-cnoo-0-;-.-o'--avnvocooocoocomi..i“ry. 1631

John A. Bh’d.........n.............u..Hiatory. Nli‘h. 1931

J. P. hmi..ooono'concoooocuo-oo-ooo.'m.ieﬂl &uo‘tim. 1931~-1938

Hermen B. VOnmg.........---.--..'.....Primiptl, 1932~

‘. c. 'ood.Ql...‘0.00.0'...OOOOUUQOOOQDO%M“W. 1952’19“

m. 0. m“oll....."..'...'..'..’.‘..h‘li‘h’ 1932’

Genevieve SohBoSsercc.civstccnscensrces.Muslio, 1932

Loone VOMQQQQO.codococa.ooooo.oopooo-om'tory. 1933

Ernest Mﬁh.......un-.......-........'uiio. 1933

Th.odor. cllpp........n.........'-..,..Ci‘biltnlhip

h”n m“’........'......‘.‘..'...'..'m‘h. 1935-

Paul cﬂwillio--ooo..o.ooooo-o--oo.cococmro.. 1933

Frances Allhtﬂdl...-.......u...........M. 1934

wth‘ ul“n......‘..'.........’..Q“’.cmr". 198&

Willian Bnhltiahnruun.....-..........chwiltl'y. 1938

Fronk Barne®....ceccecsseessccssecnscecssFhysicel Eduoution, 1936

melw cm".'.....".'..‘...'-..."..htin. h‘li‘h. 1988-
1987 & 1938 Missing

Elmer &ul'm..n......u......u....n...ﬁomrtc. 1939

Mae B@llin&mnhoaoooco-oo-ooo..n-oc..o?h’.i‘ll Edu@ﬂtiﬂn‘ 1939~

Gordon R&NOY..sccvessscorssaassssssnsss Safoty, Comm. Geography, 1939

Frances Gmoovotcro...oc.ooooooiooooocuu‘io. 1989~

Burnell ml’hu...u............-......Btudy Hall, 1939~

NHemes listed mooording to year whem they first sppeared in the
Annusl to 1940,

Eigh School Prinecipals
On Friday, July 8, 18688 s historic meet ing of the Jeffersomville
Bosrd of Sohool Trustees was held in the office of Dr, Field, then
president of the bdurd.‘ Aocording to-minutes of that meeting those
present were Dr, Field, John W. Ingrem and Thomes 8, Crowe. The
importsnt business item resd as follows:
"It wes resolved to revive the High School suspended

seversl years ago for the want of funds to sustainm it, =nd
to darry it on as long ss the tuition fumd will permit,
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Mr. Armstrong of Kentucky, & regular graduate of Georgetown
College was alected to take charge of it.

The reader mep infer from this paragreph that sn sttempt to
conduct & high school had been made previcus to this time, but
had not met with success, and also thet Jefferscnville High Sohool
passed 1ts first two years of sxistance in the 0ld Mulberry School
Buildinge

in the year 1870 the new $28,500 sohool building om Chestmut
Street was ocoupied.

In the year 1882 the Board of Trustees accepted the new Bigh
Sehool Buildiag on Pearl and Chestnut Streets.

The year 1911 s aw the High School moved to Bast Court Avenue,

Following is a list of men and women who have served in the
capacity of Prineipal during the lifc-et Jeffersonville High Sohool

Yone Dates of Tenure
CherYes D. Armatrongessscovccsasne 870
He Be Paraon8eecscecsovecerocsesselB70-1873
o. n‘ Mth.'ocoouo.tocctn.-....olgza‘iszg
Jo Ko Pt;ymu-...-.....n..nuul 4-18
Re Lo BublereccsscscecsscnsensesslBTTul684
Miss Franoces C. Simpsonecc.......1884-1887
c. lo hl‘hl.u;.o.-a.o-a.--..--.'.1397-1904
F. E. Andmtu.....-...-......o.1904-1910
Bemett Ttylor.-.........-........1910-1917
.ary K. Volsﬁ......-...-.....-...1917-1951
Herman B.. Vor‘.n‘.-..u..........1931-1958
no Ge xe%llunooootcuouooo'no0.001958"1939
Mry We ThelsB.ecsssscnccecssosselfi-Incundbent
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Rose Hill School

Jeffersomville, still less then = century 0ld, wes a repidly
growing "youmgster" im the femily of Indiane oities. In the early
seventies snother wurmuring for additionsl school housing begen to
be heard. As the demand incressed in porrtiatoneo the need was die-
covered to be genuine and s new school building beosme the outstand-
ing projeot of the school offioisls. The school board et this time
was oomposed of Jonas G. Howard, the first msn to De elected as
school trustee in Jeffersonville, and with him were John W, Ingram,
end Charles Rossler. The following statement oomoerning this build-
ing 1s of intersst horc.l

The growing populetion of our oity and the growing
popularity of our publie schools made it necessary agasin

to inerease our school accommodations to meet the pudlio

demsends, snd in 1874 enother large three-story bdriock

bullding, with sehool room smple for the acoommodation

of from five to six hundred ohildren, was erected in the

westorn part of thes eity,

This notice of course refers to the Rose Hill Building. Nany
older residents remember it as the Prisem Hill 8School besause of the
nearness to the Indiana Reformatory. The urgent need of sdditional
housing facilities at the tire is indiceted by the fact thet a pert of
the bullding was completed and ocoupled before the remainder wes oom-
pleted.

The writer has not been able to find eny record of the transfer
of real estate to supply s site for this building., However, an old
mp of the oity drawn by s men nemed Milne in 1839 shows one hslf of

this dlock to be a publio park.s

1. Ninth Bienmnial S&?rt of the Supt. of Publioc Instruction to the
UM'amor. Po .
2. YPIs% Book No. 3. P. 17,

—————
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It is quite probable then that the school officials decided to ereet
the new building on grmmd‘ already owned by the city. |

The Rose Hill School Building, in originel design was quite
sizmilar to the Chestnut Street Building, and thus it remsined until
1908 when en order issusd by the State Department of Inspection de-
manded some changes in the imterest of fire safety. Important de-
mands of this order, still on file in the office of the city Super-
intendent, are as follows:

"A door is to be provided between the northwest snd south
west rooms on the second and third floors to permit access

to new fire escapes. Loose plastering is to be removed and

new plastering or metal ceiling is to be put on. The SBuperin-

tendent's office, now in the hall is to be torm out, thus re-

moving fire hazerd. The air shaft is to be cleared of paper,

Some badly cracked stoves mre to be discarded and large sfno

mats are to be provided for sll stoves.”

The requirements of this order were carried cut et once as it
s2llowed only s twenty dey periocd of time to complete the work.

The Rose Hill Building, as already noted was at first hested by
a stove in sach rooms ¥No water was pip#d into the building snd out-
door toilets were provided. In 1920 oomplete modernisation was
effected.

At first ell eight of the primsry gredes were housed Iin this
buildiug. later on, however, when the departmental system was organised
snd housed in the Pearl Street Building, Rose Hill School housed only
the first six gredes snd so it remains at the present time,

When the Eose Hill School first ocoupied the pew building in 1874,
Mr. W, B, Goodwin was prineiyal.z The writer is umable to find the
length of this temure but a history of the timu‘ published in 1882

states that he was still principal at that time.

5, History of the Ohio FPalls Cities sand Their Counties, P. 443,
4. m'r'l -
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\ Mr. Goodwin wes succeeded by & Mr. Qloott, Mr. W. G, Owswald
of Cleveland, Ohlo who was a student at Rose Hill School during this
period remembers that Mr. Oloott succesded ¥Mr. Goodwin when the latter
left the teaching profession to practice lew. Mr. Olcott was succeeded
by Mr. Charles Fox in 1889. Nrs.Wilmer Fox, s daughter-in-law to Mr,
Fox remembers thet Mr. Fox held the principalship for twenty~-five
years thus ending his temure in 1914, MNr. Fox was the first prinocipal
to die while in office. During his tenure the school grew in numbers
and prospered materially.

An interesting anoedote ocnnested with his principalehip ocame
to light when the writer interviewed Mr. Charles Fox, a locsl sttorney
end grandson of Professor Pox,

The faoculty of Rose Hill school deocided to buy = piemno, and the
question of raising fumds to finanece the enterprise became of para-
wount importance. The novel idea of sn asutograph quilt seemed to offer
& solution. The ladies prepared an old fashioned "nine psteh" quilt
with intervening white squares, Spece for names to bs stitehed in
thess white squares was so0ld et 10¢ per name, The scocompanying pio-
ture of the quilt, sow sn heirloom in the pos session of Mrs, Wilmer Fox,
reveals the "Hall of Feme" result of the effort. Miss Ida Schell, s
member of the present faculty, says, "we set out under the shade of s
tree in the front yard snd had a grest time during apere moments work-
4Bg the nemes on the quilt.” When completed the fasulty had the money
for the piano amnd the quilt was presented as a gift to Mr. Fox.

Mr. Fox pssesed ewny in 1914 and the vacancy was filled by another
very worthy school exeoutive, Robin M, Baggerly. For snother twenty-
five years the school prospersd under his capable iaadoruhip. but in
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1939 he likewise was claimed by death during thet school year and
Miss Ide Schell was sppointed ecting prinecipal until the olose of
the school year,

For the school year 1929-1940 William Paul Moser was elected
principal. The school lsunched out agein under this new lesdership,
hopeful thet the primeipal problem wes agein solved smd the school
wer headed again into smooth waters, However, it wes not to be so,
In 1942 Mr. Moser was cslled into the service of his country and be-
came g memdber of the srmed force of the Second World War.

Samel Giltner of New ¥ashington was appointed principal to fill
the temporary vacsncy ocgsssioned by Nr, Moser's leaving for the armed
forces end held the position until the beginning of the school year of
1945-19468, Mr. Giltner, knowing that Mr. Moser wss soon to return,
accepted a position im the Jumior High Sohool st the beginning of
this school year, and sgein Miss Sohell held the position of prineipal
until Mr. Moser‘'s return in Ootober 1945,

Thus ends the 1ist of principels that heve greaced the Boss Hill
School with their presence and benefitted her with their talemt, To
assist these principals in making Rose Hill 8chool & successful in-
stitution the 8chool Trustees from time to time have succeeded in ob~-
taining meany worthy tesohers for the veriocus gredes. The writer hes
not been able to proocure the dates of service or length of temure of
sll the teachers but hh; following list of names will serve to bring
back many pleasant memories of the splsndid teachers who served iﬁl!n
Hi11 School students of the present and past gemerestions. 8ince ihero

was quite a shifting of position during the early school 1life of
Jefferscnville the reader need not be surprised to find names thet will
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sppear again as members of other school faculties,

Addison, Franoces
Berker, Florence
Biesel, Addie
Blesel, Mery
Bizer, Anns
Board, Clara
Board, lwa
Board, Lens
Bolly, Hazel
Brooks, Frances
Cain, Ketherime
Cameron, Fannie
Cemeron, Ollie
Campbell, Alieds
Cempbell, Alice
Clayton, Fellie
Clegg, Maud
Coleman, Maud
Collier, Maxine
Craig, Meud
Dlckey, Bleanor
Dunham, Bthel
Esken, Belle
French, Mattie
Giltner, Sam
Graham, Margesret
Gray, Neldean
Guerd, Cora
Herper, Corrine
Hines, XKstherine
Hobbs, Anma
Holmes, None
Bowell, Alileen
Howell, Marths
Bumphreys, Virginis
Jacodbs, laura
Kalmbaoh, Matilde
Seeper, luslle
Lowis,

Loftus, CGrace
MoKkes, Josephine
NeMurrsy, Msdge
Martin, PFaoa
Mayfield, Lenors
Miller, Binas
Miller, Elisabeth
Minor, Olive
Montgomery, Sadie
Moser, Pearl

Moser krg
zwm&n. eorge
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Ross, Alleen
~ Runyon, Sallie
~ Rutledge, ldiz:zie
Sohell, lde
Schwaninger, Hums
Shelton, EBlsie
Snodgress, Anne
Stemler, Gladys
Sterry, Bome
Walkup, Meyme
Weber, Edith
Williams, Bertha
Wilaon, Katherine

The nresent feculty consists of:

%, Pavl 'OSO?. Prinoipll-'....-..-..............3ixth Grede

Ide Jo sﬂh‘ll..c.o-oooo;-c-cc.ooon;o-onoo--ootcopifth Crede
‘lxinﬁ collitr.............;-(............--...-rourth Gr‘d.
vir‘iﬂil ﬂhmnhr‘yl.-.o...-...-....--....-.......Third Grade

nr.. m‘nll.r wm.....‘......‘...".‘.....‘.-&‘ond Gr‘da
ur‘c ‘litﬂb'eh vhict ‘CbOF.c-.....-.....‘.......SOQOnd Grad.
Kellie clnytcnoco.-..-..;...--‘..-.-.o-.........rirtt Grﬂd. .
Fr‘n“.' ‘Ilhmd".‘.............‘...'..0.‘.....’&“ su ."1‘0’
mth B&mhill...."'.‘...‘..‘..'......f’"........msio up’wi.or

Summary of Principals and dates of tenure:

xo Bo GOQ&'i‘..Oo--ccooo~00‘0v-'nt--000'oucctai01874’1884

virsil mxnim.......“ﬂ.....'.’.......‘....".1884’1889

ch‘rl.' F°!..QO.I..C.‘.Q'..QI‘.'0.0l0.....0.0'001889-191‘

Robinl Bw.rly.........'....'.'...‘..“....'.1914-1959

lda S0helleceecvrevesccoenssvosacsanvssssescesnasiBFB-Till 0lons of yoar
willim P‘ul ”.‘r.'..."‘........'......'...“.1940’1942

s‘ﬂnﬂl Giltnsr........................-...-.....1942-1945

Ida Sch.llnnono-.-oooa-o.oo-o.uo-‘oq.oooo-oo-chIQQB‘T'b months
Williem Paul MOBOrecosnossacsasosonsasstsasneesss)1B45@
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Port Fulton School Bullding built 1880
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Port Fulton School

An sct of annexstion passed by the Common Counoil of the City
of Jeffersonville in 1918 formelly opened the door for Port Pulton
to beoome a part of Jﬁff.rlﬂﬂlillﬁql A lick of unity on the part of
Port Fulton citisens prevented the consurmetion of this movement
until the year 1926, The tewn of Port Pulton then became & part of
Joffortonv&lle,g

By this action, Jeffersonville received two sdditionsl school
buildings,--one an old brick bullding morth ef the present Park Place
Methodist Church, and the other the present Port Pulton School.

Immediately after gaining possession of these buildings, the
Jaffersonville Board of Bducation then oomposed of Blla Coots, Welter
Lemmon, end W. J. Sohweninger, sdopted a resolution presented by the
school attorney to sell the old building since it wes considered mo
longer fit for sochool purpotu.5 The town of Port Fulton hed re-
ceived this property from James B. Johnson and Sophias H, Johnsom, his
wife on March 26, 1850,% This real estate was duely appreieed in com-
pliance with the law in Chapter 61 of the Acts of 1911 and sold to
the Falls Cities Rsalty and Investment Compeny, for $206,00, A deed
to this parcel of ground 50 fest by 110 feset was duly executed on
Nar, 17, 1926, end so this venerable building that was once the pride
of the community and used by both white and colored gresde schools
passed into private ownership and is now the property of Dewey Stoner,

On record in the Clark Coumty Recorder'’s office is s deed where-~
by Edward J, Howerd and his wife leurs B, Howard trensferred the Town

1, City Clerk's Reecords,
2. 8chool Boerd Minutes December 8, 1926,
3. Ibid.

4. Book No. 40, Recorder's Office., P, 228-229
S« Bee Page 24 of this thesis.
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of Port Pulton for school purposes, lots 181 end 182 for s oconsidera-
tion of $300.00.8 Here in the year 1880 the four room Port Pultoa
Sehool was bullt,’

Since this was the only sohool building in eperation for white
children, all eight gredes of the primery school were housed here. As
sesn eolsowhere colored students were housed in the old building. In
addition to this, lrs, Allen Jaoobs remembers thet s High School was
operated here beginning in 18964, and ending 1897,

In 1917 the building was bedly demaged by fire, the origin of
which was never determined, end the ashools took np temporary quarters
in = neighborhood store building owned by a Mr. Cohen. This arrange-
ment lasted about five months,

Immediately on becoming a part of the city, Fort Fulton as a
school corporetion cemsed to exist. Robert Schiller, treasurer of the
Boerd of 3chool Trustees presented his bank book to the Clark County
State Bank for belsneing. The book on April first showed total oredits
in the smount of $1,43Z.86. On August 3, of the same year this balance
was transferred by cheok to the Jeffersomwille School Board, snd so the
Board of School Trustees of the town of Port Fulton, pessed into his-
torye.

Minutes of & special meeting of the Jeffersonville Board of Seshool
Trustees reads thunta

This mesting wis held in conjunotion with the Beard of

Education of Port Pulton. The chief purpose of the meeting

was to agres upon a method for tranaferring the affairs of the

Port Fulton Board to the Jeffersonville School City. It weas

decided after some discussion that Fort Fulton pay sll obliga-

tions except & note at the Clark County State Bank up until

and including Mereh 81, turning over their books properly
closed, and cash on hasld to the Jeffersc: ville Schocl Board.

Ge Bcﬂk 18, P, 3868. Plat BOOk L P. 22.
7. Date of building from BoRool Buperintendent’s Office Reoords.

8. 38ohool EBoard Minutes March 31, 926, P. 230,
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The Jeffersonville Boerd egresd to pay the debt at the
Clark County Stete Bank provided the State Bosrd of
Acoownts euthorize and approve this method of transfer,

The Port Fulton Board certified the debt as a note
personally secured by the members in the smount of
$2,693.85 with interest a 6% payable January 25, 1926,
and July 24 of the same year. The amount of interest
sccrued up until and iucluding Msroh 31, 1925 was $29,19
making a totel obligetiom of $2,723,04.

It was further sgreed thet the teschers continue
the remainder of the yesr under their presgent contracts
with the Port Fultom Boarde Alsgo, it wes agree? that
thers be no chenges made in the method of conducting the
school and no change made in the present arrangement of
transfers.

It was observed by the Board that the Port Pulton

School conteins four rooms with an average of thirty-

four pupils per roome The building is heated by s hot

air system and is equipped with eleotric lights. It hae

no rodern toilet facilities or drinking wester sxcept

pumps. The roof is in bad cordition, containing meny

lesks. Bleckboards are also in bed condition. Pire es-

capes need paisting, and sll doors need panic relesse bolts,

The desks are in bad condition, especially in the'seventh

end eighth grude rooums. i

During the remslnder of the school yeer Port Fulton went
on es though nothing had happensd. The next yesr, however, the
seventh end eighth gradss of the student personnel were trensferred
to the Depertmental Building cn Pearl Street, and Port Fulteon School
adopted the sume type of program es the rest of the oity system,

At a special session of the School Trustess of Jeffersonville

9

alresdy noted elsewhere in this thesls, 2 ress>lution was made part
of which provided two additional clsss rooms, indoor tollets, a
boller and fuel room together with the necessary architects fees,
sttorney's fees, plumbing and heating inocldental thereto. The esti-
mated cost was $26,000e Final arrangemente provided thet building
was to Le of brisk and wood to sonform to the existing building.

Ambitions expressed in this resclution were realized snd

construction was completed in 1081. Willism C. Findt, sn architest

9¢ Seo page 39 of this thesis.
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of New Albany was smployed te draw plans end specifioceticns of the
bullding. His fee was three percent of the cost of said buildings
and sccesscries and an additions]l two percent for supervieion. The
Voigt Corporetion wes employed as generel contrasctor,

During its long cereer Port Fulton Sohccl has been guided by
many conscientious prineipels. After much interview and time-cone
suming effort the foilowing list of érineipals snd tirme of office
has been errangod. The author submits these based on the best mem-
ory of eonscientious citizens and teachers and reserves to the reader
the right to dis:gre&.

HO}.IY Vmpolt-.-......-..........o1880-1885
%ﬂrlaa Fox‘..........‘.‘........'1885.1889
E. S. Hopkins...........-.........1389-1891
Alfred camon..‘.'......’..‘.“..‘1891-1893
Jol'm CIal‘kn..-.......-n.c..-..--1893~1894
Crlando ROBBeswseasvossscansonsescs 1894-1896
Alfred CInnmo-u'.cu..u........1896*1397
charl’ﬁ Stnlz‘roocc-&10060-;0-.-..1897"1898
Jm‘ HQ sc@tto-.--...-o..a-.o....1898-1900
Je v. Clll’k.-.c..-...-.........--.1900-1902
W Worrall....u........;...o......1902-—1904
Gﬂorsﬂ Rioka!‘do.-ooo....---.,-.-..1904-1911
Homer Todd......-u.-n-.-.-.---..1911-1916
?‘try Wabbeeocnvonsoscscnannsansyes 19181920
Cora Wallerececnascsccssnsnsssesseald20=182]1
John R. B..rd.’.........'..‘.'..'.1921-1924
Charles arano.........-..-..-....-1924—1925
Harlan Vogt......-................1938-

The writer is indebtsd to s number of older citigens who have
been sble te recall the following list of teschers who have served
Port Fultom in the past,

Ade leokelhenry
Alice Hoover
Hattie Frederick
Jesge Gaither
Mary Taylor
Drueille Cook
Effie Houser
Plizadeth Lawrence
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Nolly Buckley
Margaret Poindexter
Bdith Spengler
Rose

Franoes Cory

’ Nax Morrillion
Frences Allhands
Frances Beard
Mrs. John R. Beard
Hagoel O'Brysnt
Aileen Pawlik
Helan Dobbins
Inex Dobbins
Aleths Duley
Minta Sims
Grace Harrington
Molly Bults

. Hawkine

John Wallece
¥Mrs. Broulllerd
Anue Miller '
Julia Ingrem
Mras, Albert Raebd
Grace McKinzie
Brmea Martin

Ada Folkir

At the time of this writing the faoulty members are as follows:

so H&rl‘n Vog!‘-.............-....--.......Bth Gradﬁ
In.' DObbinSesecsvoveesscsnnsssnssssvessath Grade
Doris 40llneresessescersenccscsccsnsnnsesdth Grade
Jacie BiokOlecessssssensessronsanssrsnesedrd G‘rld@
P‘ulin’ Bunﬁh...-....-...................znd Grede
Fr‘no.. Banrd........-....-.....-.o......ll‘b Grade



Ingramville School Building built 1917



ohTe

Ingremville School

Thus far we have endn&vorcd to trace the growth of the eity of
deffersonville ez reflected in the expersion of her school system.
As the populetion increased and new hormes were built, there came
the resultant demend for new schoecl buildings. The city, under the
leadership of the school trusteses used every effort to meet this
demand, and the preceeding pages bear record of thes success of their
efforts,

At this time we are concornod'with snother phase of educational
expsnsion, In due time Joffarsanvilla used all her growing space
snd began to be "cramped” for 5rawing‘roqu. In 1928 the town of
Ingramville wac annexed to and became a part of the City of Jeffer-
sonvillc.l The lsgal procedure to acoomplish this result and the
difficulties encountered 8o not concern us at this tire, Let it be
suffiolent to know that Jeffersonvills, through the transaction, ceme
into possession of another schools 80 it is to the development of
this school we now turn our attention,

As o pert of Jeffersonville Township Ingremville et first had
such a scattered population thet no loocslized school building was
needed. Scme of the students were transferred to the city school at
Spring Hill. Others went to the Port Fulton School while some went
to the township schools located on the Kiddle Road and the Flenk
Road {now Highwey Bo. 62).

The first local school dbuvilding v;s erected by Trustee Frye

Currey in the year 1911. We have given attentiom to this building

1. Record in City Clerk's Office.
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elsewhere in this work.z Miss Nellie laFever was in charge of this
school and John Marshall was later elested to sssist her., This
arrangement proved unssatisfactory, and the people egain demsnded
better sohool housing. A petition was oirculated by some publio
spirited citizens, and the result was that in 1914 frustee Frank
White presented the commmity with e new two-room school building.

4 deed, executed August 12, 1915, by Williem T. Ingram and his
wife, Anne L. Ingrem transferring to Jeffersonmville Township lots
18, 18, 17, and 18 in block number 1l of Fulton Grove Subdivision
is listed in the ocounty rescord er's rccorda.s

© The nomtract price of the four lots was $150,00. Thie small
price wes s special concession by Mr. Ingrem to emcourage the develop-
ment of & local school. This trect, remeining to this day, gives
the Ingramville School the honor of possessing the largest plsyground
in the citye. Mre. Jecob Schiller wes given the contract to erect the
new building.*

Miss LaFever and Mr., Mershall were given positions in the new
buildings A third teacher, a Miss Sylvestér was sdded to tesch Home
Economios. - Mr. Marshall remembers he gave the boys some lessoms in
Agrloulture,

In 1917, two more rooms were added #nd elso a centralized heat-
ing plaﬁt. ¥r. Frank Stemler remembers this event but no records are
available giving details.

Following is s resolution esdopted by the Board of Trustees of
the School City of Jeffersonville® om May 13, 1930:

Be it resolved that an extresordinsry emergency exists,

end thet appropristion endexpenditure of fumds in eddition
to the amount rlready sppropristed for Current LHxpense be

2. See page 28 of this thesis.

3. Book 108. P. B4l,

4. Originel ocontract is in Supt. Files.
6+ Minutes, P, 310,
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mede in the following emounts and for the following purposess

The construction of additional class rooms to the am-
ville Greade Sohool Building and indoor toilets, together with
necessary architect's feess, attorney's fees, plumbing and
heating incidental thersto, in the amount of $12,000,

The speaifiontions later called for two class rooms and an in-
drease in width of two others. Work wes to be of wocd construction
and to conforr in design and strusture to the then existing building.

The resolution and later contrsct were signed by Board members,
¥iplter Yemmon , lewren ce Zimmer, snd Blla Coote,

Thus this lstert modernizetion geve Ingremville two new rooms,

8 rerodeled essembly room with stage socessories, indoor toilets,
electric lights ard 2 modern heating plant,

The following principals have had cherge of the schocls from the
heginning a# a townehlp effort.

1‘81116 WWOF........-........-...1911-1914
Androw Young.-.-.......-...........1914-1915
Alb@rt Eerb‘tOOOcovtbl.o001000400001915“1917
cla\ld wh‘l’n..il.ooscac.v.cotlo-..olgl""lgz“*
Robart Johnsoneccccecrressosscceness 19241926
car!‘O}l wella...nooc0000000000.'.001926’1935
Orlen Rﬂ.ohert.‘--ncoao-oocooooooothgas"

¥pro Richert is the present prineipal and is assisted hy the
following teachers:

Br, Richertececcesensssoresnnssereebth Grade
Ruth Ryan...o.........-.n-....-o..sth Grﬁd.’
virgini& Long........o.-..-....u,...&ﬁh Grade
virs’.nj-& 'oﬂer...u...;.....u senese drd Gr..dc
Edith Gwartne'y...u......-........-2nd Gr&de
Fern KnuckleSescocecessssvecassscselst Grade

Other tesohers who have served in the past are:

Pearl Brook
Stells Norris
lorena Hoss
lLelds Sylvester
John ¥arshall
Forrest Young

*These detes are in question by some,
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Neldeen Gray
Georgie Jecobs
Edith Pangbura
Aletha Duley
Margaret Sweeney
Virginie Humphreys
Alice Desnner
Elizabeth Crone
Neva Edwards
Elizabeth Richards
. Ruth Cain

Edne Biddle

Nae Tyler

Meaud Miller

Bome among those interviewsd ssy that & My, Orone wee at one
time principel at Ingramville, but no dependable evidence of detes
cen be obtained,
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CHAPTER V

THE CURRICULUM
Grade Schools

Thus fer we have given sttention to school buildings and the
various schools housed therein. We shall now consider the verious
studiee and eotivities to whioh these schools geve their attention
snd energies,

Cheracteristic of the age to which they belonged the earlier
grade schools gave a mejor part of their ¢ime to the three "R's",
nemely, Resding, Writing, end Arithmetic. As & result s high degree
of excellence was attained in these subjects.

It is well for us st this time to take note of a rether unique
grading system that wes adopted by the school oity with the completion
of the Chestnut Street Building in 1871, In a writing already referred
to we find the following statement,’ |

®Although a partiasl grading of our schools previous

to this time had been effected, the completion of this

bullding (Chestnut Street School) for the first time

afforded suffieient schocol room to enable our school

authorities to thoroughly esteblish the graded system in

our public sechools, snd on the first dey of January 1871,

our sohools were graded into sn eight year cours e, be-

ginning with the primery ss number eight snd rising esch

yeer, one in grade to number one, from which, if entitled

vade# ocur rule of rigid oral snd written examinations, the

pupils are transferred to the high school.”

How long this errangement lested cannot be ascertained, but ia
sn 0ld grade dook bearing records for the year 1881-1882 may be
found grades im Spelling, Numbers, Resding, end German. This is

from the record of lydia Rutledge of Rose Hill School and is for

1, Twenty-sixth report of the Supt. of Publie Instruction of the
SEtate o ana for
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the first year, firede A, A similer report made by Florence Barker,
& teacher in the Chestnut Street School gives grades in the same
subjeots with the exoeption thet instesd of Numbers she eaptions
it Arithmetis,

An inspestion of sesondary grade records revesls that the
Course of Study was the sems with the exception that Writing was
addeds The third grade sdded Sentence Study snd Drawing, The
fourth grade Cours e of Study was expsnded to include Geography, and
the fifth grade added Gramrar. A reeord written by s Chestnut Street
tescher, Miss Belle Toombs, a tescher of the sixth grade shows that
her pupils studied Spelling, Grammer, Arithmetic, Geography, Writing,
Drewing, Resding, end Germen. A resord written by s seventh grade
teacher of Rose Hill School, Frank C, Bimpson, shows thst no change
wes made in subjeet metter., The eighth grade course of study, sceord-
ing to s record written by Clars loomis, s tescher at Chestnut Street
Sshool, was expanded to include History and Compesitien,

The reader will note from the sbove review that the students
completing the courses of the grade schools in 1882 had studied

8p0111ng.-.........u...8 yoars
Rondins-.....n.........ﬁ years
Arithmetiocecscscoscesesed years
@Om"u.-..u.-..u..ﬁ Youars
mtin‘nc-.¢o.-'ccoono.o? yoars
Drmuooooooooooctooooos Years
mt..:-'ooconooo-o.os years
G.O‘npb’..-oouc-a-oo-‘ocs yeoars
Kido:"........-......o.l year

MO’ibiaﬂonaoo..--ooool year

We also see that the umique method of grading referred to sbove
was sbsndoned before 1881 and the grades changed to advance from

grade one up to eight and them into High 8chool.
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A review of the Courses of Btudy ten years later (1890-1891)
reveal that no changes were made during that desade, but during the
succeeding ten years up to 1901 the oards for the various grades of
the common dranches carried merks for Conduet or Deportment. FPhys-
lology and Music were also introduced in the seventh and eighth
grades.

The grade book for 1907-1908, the last records of this nature
available, shows no difference in curriculum when compared to that
of 1901-1802,

One of the interesting features of these old study eourses was
the study of Germen. In early deys, the ocitisenship of Jeffersonville
included nesrly fifty percent of pecple of German origin., They, of
course, hoped to have their posterity lesrn to speak the German langu-
age. As noted elsewhere® ¢ private school was once organized for the
purpose of giving both the English end German languages s chance to
survive. When that school was discontinued the sentiment for the
German langusge did not posss with it. To satisfy this demand it was
srrenged for teachers versed in the German language to visit all the
publio schools periodicslly snd tesach German to any ohild of third
grade standing or above, whose parents wished them to spesk German,
Mies Kalmbach did this work for many years in the gredes snd George
Nshstoll taught German in the High School,

Another interesting revelation is that, when comparing records of
1881 to 1807 pupils requesting the study of German had sdvanced from
110 in number to 140 even though the population had more then trebeled,
However, Germen oontinued to be taught until the year 1917 when it was
discontinued due to war sentiment and has never been resumed to this dey.

2, Bee page 8 of this thesis.
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High 8chool

Let us now turn to the progress and development of the High
School Curriculum over the same period of time, (1881-1882),

Upon entering High 8chool, beginners were given Algedrs,
Reading, letin, Germen and Physiology. The second year eontinued
Algebra, Reading, letin, snd German but to these were added Com-
position, Botany, Gecmetry, and Physiosl Geography. The third
ysar continued Geometry, Reading, Physicsl Geogresph y, latin, Bote
sny, Germen, Composition, but dropped Algebrs and added Grammar.
“The fourth year ocontinued Orsmmar, Composition, end Physiocal Geog-
raphy. Geometry, Reading, latin, Botany, snd Germsn were disocontin-
ued and mental philosophy andastronomy wers added,

In more oconcise form the Course of Study was as follows:

Pirst Sesond Third Pourth
Algebra Algebrs Geometry Astronomy
German Read! Rondi Phys. Geography
Reading Phys. Gecgraphy Phys, (eography Arithmetio
latin Latin latin Composition
Physiology German Greamar Mental Philosophy
Composition Composition Chemistry
Botany Boteany Gramrar
Geometey Germen

By the end of the next ten years the Courses of Study had some-
whet changed., The High Bohool grade book for thet yeer (1890-1891)

geve marks in the following subjects:

latin ¥, 8. Constitution
Germen ’ Grarmar
Mathematios Composition
Hatural Seience Writing

Bhetorio Spelling
Iiteraturs Mental Arithmetio
Bistory

It is interesting to note that these same subjeets comprised
the Courses of Study for the other three years of high school work,
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The next six years brought quite a few chenges. A special edi.

tion of the local newspaper gives the following ﬂmdiu:"’

First Year
Pirst Tern Second Term
Algedbra Algebrs Algedbre Algedra
English English Khetoric Khetorie
Mental Arith. Mental Arith, Baglish Latin
Phys. Geog. Phys. Geog. Phys. Geog. Phys. Geog.
Becond Year
Algebra Algedra Geometry Geometry
Rhetorie Rhetorie Physics Physios
FPhysics Fhysics Am, Literature Am, Lit,
Flant Biology Latin Botany Letin
Third Year
Geonetry Geometry English I4t, English Lit,
Geology Latin Gen, History Gen. History
Am, literature Am, Literature Bookkeeping' Latin
Gen, History Gen., History

Amnental Philos,

Civil Gov,. Civil -Government to elect courses,
Trigonometry Irigonometry
English English

Pourth Year

Mentel Philosophy

Coxmon brenches, esch pupil

This 1ist is in general sgreement with the teschers' grade books

for the seme year.

It 4s interesting to note that the studies cen-

tered around English snd latin as core subjects.

This 48 the last course of study registered im official grade

books svailable for this work.

When the new high school building weas

built im 1911 on Esst Court Avemue, » gymasium was included in the
specifications, and beth girls and Boys were to hpve its use. The

writer is in possession of a letter eddressed to Mr. Johm Gienger,

3, Jeffersonville Journal, August 1897, Speciel Editiocn,
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President of the Bchool Board, written by one Lov Brumner who gred-
uated from Jeffersonville High School in 1901, and at the time of
writing (1911) was sttending a Physical Culture School in Boston,
Mossschusstis. She claimed to be a specialist in the Swedish sys-
tem of Gymnasties and for this reason was applying for a position es
Physical Eiucation Direetor in the new building., She evidently digd
not get the position as her name does not appesar in subsequent tescher
lists.

The new building elso inecluded a Mnual Training Shop for the
benefit of the boys. The writer has been teacher of Wood Shop for
twenty-eight years, |

lurh; the First World Wer the study of German was dropped from
the céuru of Study and has not been resumed.

In 1920, Bible study was edded to the curriculum endat first
was taught by the various ministers of the commmity. In 1921, how-
ever, Mr, Emory Theiss of Kankskes, Illinols, came to Jo ffersonville
and acoepted the position of Bible teacher and Athletie Coach. The
Ministorial Assccietion end the City School Boerd coopersted in pay-
ing his salery.

During the SeocondWorld War the new Meteal Shop was construoted
by the United Steates G overmment for the purpose of training war work-
ers, This building and equipment later acquired by the oity scheols
make it possible to have a Voostional Metal ocourse and also Netal
Shop to the quﬁr\:ricl Arts Department. .

In 1921 the subjeot of Mechanioal Drawing was added to the Indus-
trial Arts Department and since that time students heve been able to
sarn one unit of eredit im that subject. Twe foreign lsnguages,
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French snd Spenish, have a lso been sdded to the Courses of Study

since 1917,

Agriculture wes taught during the period from 1911 to 1916 dut

was dropped and has never been resumed.

Home Eoonomios was also added when the present high school

birilding provided room, end it is still a flourishing department,

At present the students of Jeffersonville High School have the

choloe of eight ocurriouls, sash of whioh offers mesjor ocourses for

griduatian. Following is the 1ist of subjeets organized under these

eight heads.
8th Grade

E‘n;. 1-11
Math, Al-AIl
Science I-~1I
Safety-Health
Phygo Ea. (2’5)

m. 1.1

Math, AI-AlX
Seience I-11
Safety-Eealth
Phy!o Ed. (2-5)

h‘o I-1X
Math, AI-~-AlIX
Seience I-11
Safety-Health
Phys. Ed. (2-3)

h‘o I1-11
Math, AI-AXI
Seience 1-1I
Safety-Health
Phys, Eds (2-3)

10th Grade

Academio
m1o III"I'
Soc, St. I-IIl
Math, I-1IX
Por. hng. 1-11
Phy!. Ed. (S‘z)

Seientifis
m. I -
Soce8t. I-IX
Math, I=-IX
Ind, Arts I-11
Phylo Bd. (8"2)

Commereial
Bng. IIT-IV
Soc, 8te I-I1
Commerce I-1I
Elestive
Phys, Ed. (3-2)

4 Industrial Arts
I

g:g. 8¢, I-I1X
Ind, Arts I-1I
Elective

Phy.o Ed. (8"3)

11th Grade

Bog, V-V1

800, St. III.IV
n‘tho III-IV
For. lang. I1l-IV

mo Y-Vl
8o0,8t, III-IV
¥ath, III.IV
Sdience IIX-IV

Bng, V-VI

Soo. St, III-IV
Corm, XI-XIIX
Rleotive

h‘o V-Vl
Soo. St, I1I-IV
Ind. Arts III-1IV
Eleotive

12th Grade

Eng. XI-(B1,)
800.%. V’VII
Science (El.)
Rlective

Eng. XI-El,
8oc,.8t, ¥-VIX
Math, V-¥I
Seience V-VI

m. X1-El.
8060 8t. V.¥1X
Corm, ( £, )
Elective

[ 11-31.
gﬁ. 8t. V-VI1
Ind. Arte V-V1
Eleotive



h‘o 1-11

Meoth, AX-AIX
Seience I~I1
Safety-Health
Ph’l. Ed. (2’3)

m. l.11
Math, AI-AII
Soienoe I-IX
Safety-Health
Phys. Ed. (2-3)

ﬁ‘o 1-11
Math, AI-AIX
Science I-II
Safety-Health
Plvlo Ed, (2"3)

Eng. I-11
&tho LI—AII
Soience I-I1
Sefety-Health
Phyu. Ea. (3-5)

»08e

Vocational
Bng. 11I-
Soae 9\2. III"I'
Ind. Arts 1I-1IX
Math, I-1I
Phys. Bd. (3e2)

Home Eoonomios

Bng. -

8oss 8te I-1I1
Home Ee, 1—11
Elestive

Phys. Ede (3-2)

EBng, IIX Ivé'rt"
Soo. 8b. I-II
Art I-11
Blective :
Phylo Ed. (8"2)

Musie
Eng, IIX-IV
Soc. 8te I-II
Musie I-I1X
Bleotive
P’V'., Ed. (3"2)
B. or Oo or eo

ah‘. ¥-V1
hop I-I1
Shop RI-RI1

gﬂ‘o V=¥1
Boce8t, 11l1-IV
Home Zeo. V-VI
Eleotive

h‘o Y-¥1
Soo.8ts 1111V
Art 111-1V
Elostive

h‘o V,VI

8000 3to I11.1IV
Hasie IlI-XV
Elestive

Be or O or C,

h" x:—nl.
8occe 8t, V-VII
Shop RIII-RIV

k‘o II-El,

Scce St, V-V11
Home Eo, VII-VIII
Eleetive

Eﬁ‘o xx'no
800 Ste V-VII
Art V.¥1
Eleotive

hs‘ XI-RI.
800. St. Y-J’II
Musie V.VI
Elective

B, or O, er Co

For students of Jeffersonville Junior High School level, the

program of studies has expanded to include several subjests not found

in the oclder Courses of Study.

of studies as prascticed at the time of thie writing.

Grade 7B

English
Arithmetio
Sc0e Studies
Seience
Prae. Arts
Phy.o Ed.
Study

Musio

English
Arithmetie
o0, Studies
Beience

Art

Phys. Ed.
Study
Musio

AN

Grade _'Q_

R Rk R Y

Grade _8_!

English
Arithmetioc
Soec. Studies
Seience
Pras, Arts
th.o Ed.
Study

Musie

NSRBI

Following is & copy of this program

Grade 8A
English g

Arithmetio
8c0,.5tudies
Sd ence

Art

Phys. E4,
Study
Musio

AT s A

Civics is oconsidered an integral part of the scurse in Soeisl

Studies.

The last six weeks of the TA grade and last six weeks of the

8A grade will be devoted to the study of Civies slone, s total of



e

approximetely 80 periodse The adopted Textbook-Fundementals of Citisene
ahip should be divided approximstely evealy between the two half gredes.

In 7B=-8A Musio the pupil mey choose each semester either voeal or
instrumental musie.
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EXTRA CURRICULAR AND AUXILIARY ACTIVITIRS



CBAPTER VX
BXTRA CURRICULAR AND AUXILIARY ACTIVITIES

Argufiers and R.8.V.P.

In the early sohools extre-surriculer sctivities were rather
scarce. Several older residents remembers they were frowned upon as
a waste of time., During the first quarter of the century the genersl
publio still had a definite taste for oratory and would gether in
large numbers to hear s revivelist in the churches or a politieien
with a wessage whether it be good or bad. Due to this public interest
in good speeches and the desire ot students to beoome prefisient in
this art, dedating societies were s cormon thing smong the high
schools of Indians.

In Jeffersonville High School the art of debating weas fostered by
two organicetions; the Argufiers, organized when the new high schocl
building on East Court Avenue was put to use (1911) and was for boys
only. PFor the girls the R,8.V.P, (Respondez sil vous plait) was
organized about the same time, Each group wee sponsor ed by a faculty
member and each had its own group of officers. An interesting spring
feature was a debate between the two groups and the defeated tean was
responsible €0 treat the winmner to an evening's entertainment, usually
s party or a banquet,

The writer of this paper was sponsor of the deys' organizatiom
for seversl years and had the pleasure of attending these sprix;g events,
Barliest records svaileble show that in 1923 the Argufiers hed forty-
two members, and Clarence Smith was pruidont.l During the same sachool

l. ZTopie-1923,
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yoar the R.8.V.F. boasted twenty-six members with Louise Baird of -
Clarkaville as president and Miss Goldie Fertig ae sponsor,
In 1926 the two organisrtions were merged with the Homor English
Club of 1926 and went under the latter name. There were f£ifty-two

members, lois Williams was president, and Mr. David LaDuke, Henry
Temple and Clare Funk were faoulty members serving as co-sponsors,

In 1932 the Argufiers organisation was reactivated after s period
of inactivity that prevailed since 1927, Ilucien Gruber was chosen
president end David Hendron vios~president, Miss Ruth Rose was the
faculty llpmum'.8 At this time the elud was still e merger of both
girls and boys who were Interested in debating. No reeord of their
activities is available for 1933, but in 1934, Ceroline Soott was
president and Margie Glaser was vieo-pruidont.‘

So far as the writer is able to discern this merger marks the end
of the two debating scoleties that care into being with the turn of the
ocentury., Many succes:sful business and professionsl men of this ecommun-~
ity remember with due reverence the experience gained in participation
in this soocisty's eotivities end feel thet it contributed a large part

to the sucocess of some worthy professional men of our commmity.

Art Clud
The Art Club wes orgenized in 1941 as an adjunct to the Art Depart-
ment of our high sohoo}.s Only members of the art department ocould de
members. As speoisl sotivities they have made posters and banquet
fevors and place cards for the various oclvio orgenization functions of
the eommumity. The major funotion of the club, however, was to raise

funds to purchase art :upplh'l.
2 Toplo~1925,
3. TorTe-IU3T.

‘o O-Mo
5. e‘mr.
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The Besux Art Bsll is an snnual event sponsored by the Art Club,
This effort meets with unusual success esch season, drawing large
erowds of students for an evening's gaity. By the time the school year
is finished esch year the Art Club usuelly has from three tofour hund-
red dollars to ocontribute toward the finanoing of the Art Depsrtment
for the following yesr,

The Art Club is & living orgenizstion todsy and is under the
lesdership of Ronnie Roberts, president, Cerolyn #ileoxson, vice-presi-
dent, and Nanecy Kreft, secretary. Miss Remona Kuhn, head of the Art
Department is sponsor,

In 1944 the S.¥eM, (Soscietas Filiorum Mrissrum) was orgenized
with a purpose similar to the Art Club.® During one season (1946-47)
the members of this organization, lead by their sponsor operated the
concessions during the baskastball sesson. The Camers Club is & special-
ized brench of this olud,

There 18 every svidence that this orgenisetion will absorb the
Art Club after this year (1947-1948) end the latter will then cesse to

exist ps an organization.

Athletio Association
(Boys)

It ie impossidble to dotermine jJust when the Boys' Athletie Orgunisza-
tion ceme into being. Tall stories have been ciroulsting in Jefferson-
ville for quite a vﬁilo,—-storicc of outstanding schievements by aertain
extraordinary footdall tesms and their exploits; of predetory raids to
the discomfiture of neighboring teams end school property, snd these
indicate that Jeffersonville High Schoocl 4id have athletioc sotivities

8o !ogie—1944.
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from the remote beginnings of her career. An issus of ths schoel paper
carries an interesting history of early athletics, From this article
we quote the followingtv

Since the beginning of the twentlieth ocentury sports have
been the highlight of aotivities im Jeffersonville High School.
4z far beck as 1902, Jeff was represented by a track teem, Some
of the early lesttermen were Jonas Howsrd, Edger Foindexter,
Edwin lancaster, snd Hiram Heaton. The first track fields were
loceted at Howard and Read Woods and Greenwood Park.

Later, when the school was moved to its present site, the
s:th was the ground on which the fieldhouse now stands. lafe

over, mile runner in 1910, was perhaps the fastest treseck mean
at Jof'f Bigh.

Fobtball began sround 1905 at the old Howard end Read
Woods, them the present site of the government barrasks at Tenth
Street eand Cherry Drive. During the next five or ten years,
Jeff possessed the strongest squad in the Falls Cities, gaining
viotories over many professional tesms. The Pennsylvania Stetiom
now stands where in the eerly days of the game Quick Bell Park
was loocated. In recent years the games have been played at the
Playsquare, Pennsylvanie Ball Perk, snd Buerk Pield in New Albany,.
Among the first gridiron players were Bob Monroe, Frank Lindley,
William String, Homer Ingram, Albert Worthington, Jack Seitsz,
and Carl Leppert.

Exeept for s r'ew changes in rules, the geme was much as it

is now, en o touchdown was valued as five points, and the ball
could not be passed for sn extrs point-=but rather ithed to be
kioked,

About the same time football snd track begsn in the school,
baseball slso became s popular sport, During the ooursge of
forty years, however, basebell has been suspended several times
from Jeff High's sport schedule, dJunie Andres, a former deff
hitter, starred st Indisns University snd on the Louisville
Colonsl teams before his induotion into the navy. Right above
the Jeff Baking Compeny was one of the eerly dismonds. The
nearby swamps were often the csuse for delaying a game as the
ball would have to be fished out before continuing play.

Intersohclastie boxing was introduced in the school for
the first time in 1926, J. C. Wilson, Donald Bartle, Charles
Rough, and J. B, Murphy were among those first boxers. These
boys fought five bouts agsinst the St. Xavier Pugillists. J.
C. Wilson took homors-for the events, but the two teeame broke
even in five scheduled bouts.

Mr. Zemoe Scott, & former principel of Spring Hill Sehool,
brought basketball into high school in 1908, The game was .
rough st first--often desoribed as "football on the hardwood.
Theres were no definite "out of bound” rules and fouling wes
very seldom cherged om s player. If two members resched the
ball st the same time, the player having the power to breek

7. Hyphen-April 6, 1944,
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the bell sway from his eppouent was the possessor. However,

if after five seconds, they were still fighting for possession,

the ball was ooneidered a toss.

In the beginning the boys played at Speith Hall, which

is above Bensinger store st Chestnut and Spring. The ecurt

was smaller snd there were mo out of bounds., If the ball

hit e fen, it was considered "in play™ when it camb bsek on

the floor,.

later the teams used the Armory (where the 1-2-3 Bowling

Adlley is located) for their gemes. When the Court Avenue

Sehool was built, the gym was under the present band room,

The dugout was originally constructed for a swimming pool.

Crowds were getting lerger and basketbsll was besoming the

most popular sporte

Up to the year 1921 no fasoulty member vested with cosching suthor-
ity was employed., Cosching, as it wes, wae usuelly & ne by soms out-
side man with sbility but not a psrt of the high school faoulty. In
order for school control to prevail, & male member of the faculty was
directed to gooompany tesms on their playing trips. The writer of
this paper served in that espacity in 1920-16%71.

It is well to keop in mind thet the Indiana High School Athletio:
Assoocistion organized December 5§, 1903, st » oslled meeting of interest-
ed high school prinocipaels at Anderson, Indhna,a enrolled only fifteen '
schools, and most of these from the northern part of the stste., The
Association has since thet time grown to include eight hundred snd
thirteen schoolse?

Just when Jeffersonville High School wes added to this association
cannot be ascertained, but in 1921, Mr, Emory Theiss, the present
principal of the high sc¢hool was employed ss the first offielsl coach
of sur schools The local sassccistien, since the beg inning of its
membership with the stete orgenizabion, hss spomsored Footdall, Traek,

Basketball, snd Beseball, One neods only to observe the activitiss

8 Indians Hig Sohool Athletio Assooietion Bandbock-~1946, P. 98,
g. IEIaO !. .
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for a year to know that basketball claims the major part of school
interest end public support, ’

&t first the team played the semson's games in a make-ghift
gymasiuz now buried benesth the present Band snd Orchestrs Studie,

If & game promised to be a druwing cerd, it wes teken to the Knights
of Pythies Armory on Pearl Street. Whem Colgete and Corpeny purchased
the deserted reformetory building in July, 1924, snd converted it into
an industrisl plmt; they made one of the large rooms intc a gymasium,
Bloocks of bleachers were built on either end, snd rows of seets placed
along the sides. Here for seven years the high school teams pleyed
their season's games and here Jeffersonville High 8ohool was host to
its first sectional tournament in 1627,

In 1931 the new annex to the high school buildivg was completed
end the high school had its very own gymnasium for the first tire,
Here the high school wes host to its seoond sestional tournsment in
the spring of 1932, The results of this effort were evidently suceess-
ful for in the spring 1936 the first regiomsl tournsment was given to
Jeffersonville, It is well toc remember also thet this was the first
and only year in the history of the school that the Jeffersonville High
Sohool basketball team fought its way to the stete finsls in Indma-
polis.

In 1946 fumds were sccumulsted through monsy-raising campaigns
of oivio organisations and by private donations, snd with these funds
Memorial Park, .in the esstern part of the city, was purchased. Here
the fall football season games were first played that year. By the
following year (1947) the fence was sompleted around the field, new
bleschers were set up snd the 1947-48 season of footdbell wes a
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pronounced suocess in the way of finance,
4t the tims of this writing, (spring of 1948) the Boys' Athletie
Asscoistion is engsging in Bosketball, Pootbell, Baseball, and Traok
events. Mr, £d Denton is thehesd cosch, Mr, Brogan has charge of
Physicel iduestion snd Zrmok, sand Robert Akers and Kenneth Dsviz have
charge of Beseballs All coashing positions cerry aleo s teaching
obligation.
Following is a list of eosches and tenure of eachs
Brory Thelssescvvcocvecssecsveseneessss1921-1929
Frank Overturfeceeveeesssccrcsnssscenss 192921930
Jonis FreneiseccccceccsscccorcesconesesldB0-1936
Pronk Barnesecesrcccsccscesscesncesoesel936-1940
Edwin Lyskowinskl..ceocococecccsosccese1940=1947
Bdward DentoBececerceccscecssscaccenees19047m
veffersonville fans will remember with some feeling of shame that
Jeffersonville High Bchool was thrown out of the Indiana High School
Athletle Assooletion in 193C becsuse of violetion of rules.
The year 1947-1948 bhaw the Jeffersonville High Sohool awarded
both sectional and regional tcurnaments, buvt were oliminated from the
state championship contest by New Albsny High School in the closing

geme of the ssectional tournsment,

Girls® Athletie Assooliption
This orgenisation first msde its appearance in 1982.10 Miss
Miriem Denner, Physicel Birsotor for girls e% thet time was sponsor,
The purpoze of the ors;nization was to promote sthleties for girls.
The purpose of the Girls' Athletic Association is to ensourage
athletic activities and to develop good sportsmanship,

The membership of this olub shell be open to all girls im high

10, Tople-1832,
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school earning the required number of points each year and voted into
the orgenization by a mejority of the old members, Members shal) not
exceed 40,

The officers of the elub are president, vice president, seerstary,
treasurer, sports writer snd reecrder,

The moetings of the club shall be held every Fridey afternoon
immedietely after school, Any member with more than three unexcused
absences from these weekly meetings will be dropped from the nmembership
list. Excuses for ubsence fron s meeting may ba obtained only from the
oludb sponsor but absencas from sehool automatically excuses one from a
meeting.

Punds srersised for the club through dues from each member, selle
ing Christmes ceards, the annual fesulty-senior haskeatball game, and the
snnusl G, A, A, Sweater Dance, This money is used for the purchase of
equipment used by G.A.A,, for #ll aweards given G.A.A, members snd for
swards given each member of girls® intrsmurale basketbell chsmpion snd
rurner-up. FPurchases must be authorized by the club and this euthority
shall consist of mejority vote at any meeting,

Each yenr slong with the regulsr athletic sotivities which sre re-
quired for individual awards, the G.A.A. sponsors girls® intramursls in
basketball., The tesms, representing esch cless in senior high may be
composed of girls who are interested in pleying on a team and need not
be & moxber of G.A.A. Kech tesm is crganized with its ceptain as the
lesder, A doubit elimiretion tournswent is run snd both the merbers of
the winning team send the wembers of the rumner-up teem sre given awsrds.

Awerds will be given according to the following peints earned:
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$00 Wiﬂ’é.olo‘ooooo-.-.o.G’.‘.‘-o emblem
1000 pcintl.......-..--...&el‘kthirt
1500 p(ﬁht!.;.-.u........G.A.A. pin
2000 pcﬂ.m"c.......-....u.swottor
2500 poi‘ta............!"‘.d‘l
Jeffersonville High School Eand

A3 the visitor cboerves the performence of the well trained bend
during our basketball geascn, and is thrilled by its music he mey be
incléned to wonder about the remote beginnings snd developmont of this
type of sotivity in ow school.

Mr. Alvin Voit, retired musicien end former music teacher, tells
of orgsnishng sn instruaental group in 1890, This group today would
probably be classcified as san orchestra rather tham a bend, but it did
serve to make the schosl instrument conscious and peved the wey for
future development of s bend. Band participstion now wey resvlt in one
unit of credit in our school system but it was not alweys so.

For meny years iastrumentsl and vooaul music esme under the same
lJepdership, but in 1921 when the western amnex to the High School Builde
ing wes erected and Junior High Sohool weas orgsnized and house there,
the instrumentel division was orgeniged under the leadership of Ernest
Swith,
4n sdition of the school paper carries the following stor-y:u

"As far back ss 1907 there wers small instrumental
organizstions in this High Schooles S8shnlastic credit wes
given the students, evenm though they had to practice sfter
school and at nights, In later years, however, the musiesl

department now containing a Chorml Cluvb received a speeial

hour for rehearsals.
The first orchestra was under the direction of L. B,

Richards. The exsot date of this orgenisation osnnet de
asosrtained," :

In 192) sn orchestrs was orgenired under the guidance of Miss

11 Hyphen, April 6, 1914. ITopie 1931,
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H elen Armstrong. By 1923 this orgsnization ineluded twenty-four mem-
borlolz |

Miss Carclyn Could wes elected to the music department in 1924
end continued the orchestra work that Miss Armstrong had sterted. The
orchestra at this tims had sixteen instruments,

instrumental activity seems to suflered a lapse during the year
¢loging in the spring of 1925, as no instrumentel activity is montionodola
A Migs Gould seems to have centered her sttention upon Glee Club ectivi-
ties,

THe Jeffersonville High Sohooi Bend was revived in 1526, No leader
i3 mentioned #n the yourbook,14 but it may be assumed thst Miss Gould
was still direcstor., An orochestra is also mentioned,

In 1927 e Mrs, Deatherage wes eleoted to the place vacated by Miss
Gould. She continued the Bend and Orohestras sctivities. Mrs. Deathersge
left the school service after une yssr of work and was succeeded by Miss
Trautman,

In 1928 Miss Treutmen reorgsnized the Band and Orchestre end her
work went successfully onward through the yesr of 1950-1931.15

In 1931 Ernest Smith reorganited the Bend end Orchestra and organi-
20d the psrents of memders into a Bend end Urehestrs Ascocistion im

16 This continued until Mr. Ssith wes orlled into the Neval Serve

19382,
ice in 1941 when Arden Vanoe acoepted the position, The orchestra as
an independent or;nnizﬁtion coased to exist, but the musieisns found
orportunity to serve and procured band instruments.

The High School Orchestra was first organised among Junior High

Sehool members interested in instrumental musie in 1939,17

12, Topio 1923.
. Yoplc 1978,
13 < : *

14, 1578,

15 T"zre-‘ﬂ‘fa-msx.
16, ‘!221"'0- 15%6-15%2.
17. mom
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This beginning orgenized bv Mr. Ernest Smith peved the wey for a grow-
ing interest and sn inoressing partiocipation on the part of Junior High
School students. At present, students from these grades may be seen

holding responsible positioans on the reguler High School Band,

Booster's Club

The very energetioc organizetion known ss the Boosters'! Club was
organized in 193718 and was sponsored by the Cosch Frenk Bernes and e
teacher Theodore Clappe The flood of 1937 slowed extra-curriculer
activities in the high achuol system to elmost a stend-sztill, School
sctivities were discontinued for ;cvoral weeks and when they were re=-
sumed a "speeded up” program was udoptcd to have gchools close as nesrly
&8 possible on scheduled time, When school reopened aftter the flood,
the Boosters® Club ceme into b-ing.lg It was orgenized to revive the
drooping spirits of the high school ethletes, end did a splendid piece
of work to that end,

After deing this important bit of service the cludb sntered into
a period of inaetivity but wes again revived in 1942.2C fhey found =
new line of setivity in helping manage the erowds at athletic gemes,
ushering end oaring for the econcessions service. In the deys when elabor-

ste desorations were the order of the dey during sectionel tournsments,

the Boosters® Club did this plece of work.

Chemistry Clud
In the sutumn of 1325 M¥iss Ruth Hesely joined the High School
faculty as teecher of Chsmis try snd on Septecber 28 of thst year the

Chemistry Club waes orgenized under her supervisionm,

18, Topiec 1827,
1o, ToAT, —
20, ngic 1942
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There were thirty-six members under the lesdership of Giles
Seward as president,

The club hed for its purpose the investigetion end report of re-
cent research and diseovery in the field of Chemistry,

This club enjoyed substentisl 1ife and activities through the year
1923-1924, and its report for 1924-1928 lists forty-nine merbers under
the lemdership of president Marvin HcNoughton.21

The yearbook for 1926-1926 reporis thirty-three merbers lead by
president, G ladys Dugan with Miss Howard as sponsor.

The Chewdstry Club idea seems to have lost its nopularity during
this year as no further mention of it is found In succeeding yearbooks

and no club by that hkme exists st the present time,

Civies Club

4 Civies Club was organized in 1944 under the sponsorship of Miss
Edith Pengburn, a oivioes to;chor.zz As its nawe indiocates, the members
geve attention to recent or current developments in civie affairs.

In 1946 this club under the same sponsorship, hed for a specisl
project the fashloning of a service flag honoring students and ex~-students
inducted into the ermed services of our country. This flag, now one of
our tressured possessions, is on exhibit in the hell of the main floor

of the Bigh Bchool Buildinge

Commeraial Club

A olub cpen only %o guniors end Seniors of the Commercial Currioue

28

lum was organigzed in 1935 and was celled the Commercinl Clube. Thomas

Williems wes chosen for president and Trini Manners, vice president.

2l1. Topic 1924,
. TYoplo T35
22 2 : .
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Psul Cookerill, a commercisl tescher was orgeniser and sponsor.

Records for 1934 show the olub still to be alive end sctive under
the lesdership of Faye Stanforth, president, and ¥ildred Waisner, vice
president. Mr. Cockerill oontinued as lponaor.z‘

No more mention of the Commercial Club is found in the year books
until 1938, It seemed to be in a state of declining sctivity and from
thet time onward ceased to exist,

Clef Clud

The Clef Club was orgenised in 1944.25 No statement of purpose or
official lesdersnip is mentioned 1# the early records of the cludb sctivi-
ties, |

The record for 1945 mentions that the club is open to seniors only,26
and Bill Ogden was the president and Claire Ingram was vice president,

As the neme indicates, this olub wes connested with the instrumental
department of the high school, MNembers must be gradusting seniors.

Each member is given a sweater with the school letter at graduation.
This eward is given by the orgsnisation of band psrents. At the time of
this writing (1948), this orgenisstion has fourteen members under the
leadership of Allen Baldwin, president, Rose Vissing, vice president,
Riohard 3sott, seoretary, snd Evelyn Jones, seeretary,

Glee Clubs

27

A Gles Club wes orgenized in 1926, This was eomposed of both

boys snd girls and was sponsored by Miss Cs rolym Gould, then head of the

Musio Department.

: 28
Records from the same sourcd reveal thet in 18267 the club divided

into Boys' Gles Club and Girls' Glee Club. No feoculty sponsor is

24. Toplo 1934,

25, Torle TO1%
26, Yorlc TOIF,
27, rﬂr—mg.

28,

[ 204 J
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mentioned but as Miss Gould was 2till head of the Musio Depsrtment, it
mey be assumed she ﬁl sti1l SpOnsor.

The year, 102729 saw Miss Gould leave the high sohool feaculty end
Miss Destherage take her plsce. She orgenized a Band snd Orchestra.
She also continued the two Glee Clubs, one for boys eand one for girls,

Miss Deathersge was succeeded by Catheryn Trautmen in 1928.30 but
the Band, Orchestrs and the two Glee Clud organizations were continued
st in the previous year scoording to the 1928 ye ar boock,.

kl‘huo organizations ocontinued ip this manner under the seme lesdere
ship through snd until the spring ¢f 1932, In the sutum of thet year,
Miss Genevieve Schlosser was smployed to head the voesl meie work and
Mre Emest Smith was employed to teach instrumental musie, 51 This
errangement still prevailed in 1934.3%

The two Glee Clubs pursued parallel courses throughout the tenure
of Miss Sehlosser which olosed in 1537, when she was succeeded by Miss
Frances €3<nry.w5

At this time the vooal part of the music program began to meke
change; the program of separstion of the s exes was continued, but mere
or less for practios purposes and s mixed chorus made its sppearance in
1959, This plan has earried om with various modifisations, until the
present time,

Girls’ Literary Clud
A litersry Clud for girls was orgenized in 1923 with sixty-six
members; Marths Long was pruidont.u Records do not mention who were
eligidble, dut in 1924 the club was divided into two parts, one for
Juniors snd Seniors end snother for Sophomores and Freshmen,>® Both

29, !gzie 1529,
30, (-] m

i B
38, ‘ o %‘
3. Tobrs IV7E.
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olubs were sponsored by Miss Lemmon. Helen lencaster was president of
the eludb for upper olassmen snd Edythe Wilscen lead the lower classmen
ss president. Both oclubs were for girls only.

In 1925 the olud for upper Classes seems %o have been repleced by
the Homor English Club,>® an orgenizstion for both boys and girls.
Robert Kraijnak was chosen president by the thirty-four members and Ada
Frank wes sponsor. The same year ssw the Freshmen exeluded from the
lower class olub, sand it also admitted boys. Lois Willisme was president
and Mildred Hauss was sponsor,

Bi-Y ciub

In 1922 Mr. R. do Duke, o !.N.G.A « seoretery working out of Indisna~
polis came to Jeffersonville and proposed the organization of s Hi-Y Clubdb,
Upper oless high sehool boys were eligible with a possible Junior Organi-
sation of the lower cless members,

Under his guidance Jeffersonville High School organised s Ei-Y Club
with George Beescn as its first president and Jd. C, Williams as vicee
president, C. C., Callehan, writer of this peper, was chosen as faoculty
sponsor, and held that position until 1940 when he wes sucoesded by
Elmer Hoehn, s comrereial tescher,

The Hi-Y Clud is perhaps the oldest olud in ocur school today, and
has enjoyed & eontinued robust existanoce throughout its ocaresr.

In 1924 the olud had enlarged to 22 members under the leasdership of

president Marvin MoNoughton. 8

MoNoughton was re-elected as president
in 1925,%% ond Gerlsnd Grehse in 1926.3°
The club enjoyed substantial service in the schoel through this

pericd and enrolled msny boys who are now holding positions of respect

36. Topie 1925,
37. b 19210
p 141

38. .
39, 1928,

e
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snd honore A roll call of past members would reveal men of svery pro-
fewsion and trade and sre, at present, scattered throughout the coun-
try.

In 1930 the Jeffersonville slub was invited to teke part in ath-
letio aotivities at the louisville Y. M.C.A, They furnished teams for
Hookey, Water Polo and Basketdall, The Basket bell tesm was champion
for three consecutive sessons,

In 1941 e speciel projeost of the Hi-Y Club was to give the High
School s flag pole. A 96 oubis foet conorete base was poured snd the
66 foot pole was erected with eppropriate ceremonies, The writer of
this paper designed the pattern and olub president, Eugene long, ocast
the dronse plague found bedded in the conerete base, 40

The Hi-Y Clubd in 1942 proocured a smell printing prese snd did
custom printing for the various astivities of the school,

In sddition to this serviee festure the club hes always furnished
specisl leadership for special school funotions, has sponsored Father
and Son banguets, helped clean up the school after the 1937 flood end
sont representatives to Hi-Y conventions in other cities,

During the present sohool year 1947-1948, the cludb wes host to a
distriot oonvention at our own High School Bullding. R. Jo Duke, the
"patron ssint®™ of the club was an honored guest on this occasion and
delivered s short address. The present president is Ralph Schowe
and Robert Detamore, a Social Studies teacher, is sponser.

The Hi.Y Club of our school gives every evidence of being e vitsl
foree in the future of the school and promises to oontinue its advosacy

oft "Clean Speech, Clesn Sports, Clean Soholarship, and Clesn Living".

40, Hyphen, April 8, 1944.
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In doing this they promise to baek it up by eontinuing te "erestes,
maintein, and extend throughout the school and comrunity high stend-

ards of Christisn charscter”,

Girls Reserve

Playing opposite the boys of the H 4-Y Club in school serviee is
£ girls' organizetion known es the Girls' Reserve, However, this olub
was not orgsnized until 1926.‘1 In thet year the Girla' Reserve came
into being in our school. Ade Frank, a latin teacher, wss the sponsor,
Helen Kern was president, and Helen Howard, Music Superviser, was co-
sponsor. The club had E0 members that year,

The seecond year of its career was under the guidance of the seme
‘sponsors, with Ann Myers as president and Leone Voigt, vice prnidcnt.‘z

In 1932 & Senior Girls' Reserve end Jumior Girls' Reserve are men-
tioned, both under the guidenece of Miss Ada Frank,

In 1944 the Girls' Reserve was reorgenised by Margeret Fantone end
renamed Ih:'s,--Y.‘3 After getting s good start and smootheworking organi-
zation Miss Fantone psssed the task of guidance onwerd teo Mery Ellen
Court,

The Girle®’ Reserve and Tri-Y, like the Hi-Y Club, strive to promote
the general welfere of the school through the develepment of personel
integrity on the part of its members, and promote a broad and wholesome
school spirit through lesdership snd example. |

At present, 1948, the Tri-Y is guided by Mise Richardson as sponeor

and Pat Houser as president. The clud hae rorty-ésvc members,

41 Topis 1927,
420 'Tezf’on s Y903,
opaAd

43. pic 1948,
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Press Association

The deffersonville High Sohool Prees Assooistion was orgeniged in
19314 under the guidence of Margaret Sweeney, s tescher of English, as
sponsors The offiscial staff of students were Frances Greark, Charles
Fair, Willism Voigt, and Thomas Willieme., Their first effort of pub-
liocaticn wes a columm of school nctes in the local newspsper.

In 1932 the organizetion wes somewhat the same, drawing its member-
ship from two English V Glus«n.“5 A oolum of news notes was printed
in the Saturdey edition of the Joffersonville Evening News,

The yesr 1932 saw the establishment of Junior and Senior High
Schools in the same building on Eset Court Avenune., The deginning of a
school paper was one of the outcomes of this new errengement. Students
were invited to submit names f‘or the paper sand & committee was assigned
to choose the best, The name Hyphenm, submitted by s Junior High Sehool
student, Catherine Smith, was chosen, Thie development also msde possi-
ble the organization of a loosl chapter of en internstional homorary

soclsty known ss the Quill snd Seroll,%S

This ohapter received its
charter April 15, 1933,

The Quill and Seroll is still a very muoh alive organization and
does valusble service in editing and pudblishing the school pasper, the
Hyphen,

During the sesond year of the publicstion of the Hyphen s class in

Journalism, taught by Miss Sweeney, was added to the school curriculum,

44, Topie 1933,
1982

48,
48, 1572,
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AUXILIARY ORGANIZATIONS

Band and Orohestra Association

A locel newspaper carried the following story into the homes of

Jeffersonville citisens on the eftermoon of April 12, 195431

"Mr. Ernest Smith and Miss Genevieve Sehlosser, musie
direstors of the Jumior snd Senior High Schools say:

'A very forwerd step in the music of the gchools of
Jeffersonville was made Wednesday aftermoon, April 11, when
thirty mothers and others interested in music met at the
High Sochool and formed a Band and Orchestra Assooiation for
the Junior and Senior High Schools, This step was the first
of its kind in Southern Indians snd is following the larger
sshools of the state which have built up exsellent dands and
orehestras,

A very able lesdership was geleoted for this orgenizations
President, Nrs. H, H, Reeder, Vice-president, Mrs, J. C. Cook,
Seeretary-Tressurer, Miss Peroie Poindexter, and Mrs., George
Groher, Mrs. William Sehimpff, end Mrs, Clars White as the
other members of the Exeeutive Board."

Thus the Band end Orchestra Association came into being. An iasue
of the Evening News a few woeks later® tells of s music festival spon~

sored by this newly oreated organization to be held on the night of
Nay 24, Featured at this festivel were several well trained musieal
units from various s chools of the looality. A speeisl attrastion was
the trio of Chiocago Breskfast Club fame, Sem, Gil, and Leuie,==sll for-
mer students of Jeffersonville High Schoole

As time hes passed onward the Band and Orehestra Association has
sponsored efforts to raise funds for the purchase of speeisl musiesl
instruments, andother equipment,

As 3 tated in the oanstitution anyone of good charaster interested
in promoting musie in the schools may decome s member. Viewsd from e
standpeint of its purpose,~=to promote musiesl interest in the schools
we must ssy it has s erved its purpose well, The assooisticn is still

1. The Evening News April 12. 1934,
2, The | ng News, May 10, 1934,




oB%e
astive and essh yoar finds samething worthy to do to help strengthen
students® interest in band and orchestra work.

In 1946 the Red and White Orchestra ceased to exist, and the
orgenisetion essumed the name, "Band Parents' Orgenizstion”. During
the basketball season of 1947-1948 this orgenizstion hed charge of
oconsessions in the Fioldhouge. The funds thus earned are used to buy
equipment for the High Schoel Bend.

The organization at present has about members under the leader-

ship of Arden Vance who has been bend direstor since 1945,

Parent-Teachers Assoeiation

In an 0ld minuten book of the Curronmt Events Club of Jeffersonville

there is an socount of the clud sponsoring the Parent-Tescher Assoela-
3
tion movement in Jeffersonville. JMrs, O, P, Greham was genersl chair-
man to arrenge for organisetion ir each of the five schools on the sanme
daye The story ssyss
Much interest and enthusiasm were evident at the

different school buildings when the mothers met with the

teachers to orgenize the first Parent-Tescher Assooletion,

There were one hundred eighty-six parents and teachers

present at the seversl meetings and all were heartily in

favor of the organisation and willing and snxiocus to work,

The same record reveals thet the following presidents were slested

for the verious schools:

Kish 80}‘001....0........"....l..’.‘.'t...ﬁ". Nathan Bplrkl
Mar m‘h kh”l!oooooo.ocao-c-c--oo..oom"o Charles Wilaon
Chestnut Street BChQOlo.ooc--ooool--ocotoonr.. James Morris
30.0 Hild uh”lo-ontu.'oo..oooaooco.oocoolr.o Klrl'y M'Ol
%rin& Eill %hool.‘..‘............'.‘.'..h.. w‘lt'r “%119.&

Kscording to this record Spring Hill 8chool being the only sehool

with all eight gresdes, had the largest enrollment numbering fifty-aine.

S Minutes, February 1912,
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As this movement gained strength in the city, it was thought wise
to have a coordinating orginiution. and 80 a local counoil wes formed.
The writer has not been sble to determine the date of the formastion of
this dody, but Mrs. Henry Reeder was the first president., However,

Mrs., #ilmer Fox ocontributes sn old progrsi of a distriet convention
held in Jeffersonville in 1926,

Nrs. Fox who was distriet chairman at the time of this eonvention
presidede It was an ell day meeting on March 26 during which local as
well as state officlals gave interesting talks, Following are soms of
the speskers and their subjeots:s ‘

Rurel Bduceationieccccssscsvcsssssessfe Wo Black
Doing Our Part.cececececccseccsscsccdirs. Go Go Derbyshire
Pres. Indiana P.T.A,
Words of Weloom@essseosscecsssscsssslirs, Wilmer Fox
Distriet Chairman
Child Welfareecsccsscccossonccscossolirs, Ao Te Shrader
Child Welfare Chairmen
A Sooisl Hour was followwd by a six v'olock dinner at St. luke's Church,
An evening program was also enjoyed.

The Parent Teachers Asscoistions ere still a part of our school
life in Jeffersoaville and esch year they eatend their influence for
good into the general school progress. Ome ¢f their very worthy ser-
vices is mainteining a Student Aid Fund, The writer, serving as Desn of
Boys, recently had ocossion to note the real service of this effort when
the Association volunteered to furnish money to finance transportation
to and from school for a deserving boy whose family was in finanoisl
diffisultye.

At the beginning of eash semester of szchool the PeT.As furnishes

e committee to buy and sell books for the acecmmodation of students,
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Varsity "J* Mem's Clud
A letter written by‘ Mre. David Crandsll snd now in the possession
of the writer of this thesis gives the following interesting history of
this very sotive and worthwhile orgsnizstion:

The Versity J Club was orgenized om April 12, 19644 at
Rauth's Restaursnt in the Clark Hotel with a totsl of twenty
charter members. The following members were elected eses the

first officers:
Sam Reuth, President
Jonas Howard, Vice Pregident
Williem D, Benner, Seoretary & Treassurer
Relph MoCullough, Sergesnt-at-Arms

The purpose of the Club is to educete and sssist the
children of school age of €lark County, Indisns through the
following means:

le¢ 7To promote a closer bond of good fellowship snd
more compact relationship between the former students of
Jeffersonville High School awarded s "J" and the representa-
tives of the verious sthletio teams of said school, its
feoulty, cosches, snd future "J" men,

2. 7To encourage the highest degree of sportsmenship
snd citizenship smong the verious sthletic representatives
of the schools of said ocounty.

3+ To cooperate with other organisstions in promoting
Bot only the welfare of the sthletic teams of sesid County,
but the best interests of the schools in gemersl,

4 To oreste athletic interest in Grade, Suburban, and
Township schools of said County.

8. To lend sid in seouring an athletic field adequat e
to permit participetion in gemerasl of ocutdoor sports.

On Auguet 16, 1948 the Clud was incorporated ss e non~
profit organisetion under the name of "Varsity J Mem's Clud
of Jeffersonville, Ind."

8ince its organisstion the Club hsas awsrded trophies
osch year to the most outstanding sthletes in Basketbsll and
Feotball st Jeffersonville High School,

It has contributed finenecislly to the various grede
schools for the purpose of purchasing athletie squipment,

The Cludb made a cash contribution to the Meworial Park
Fund for the purpose of bullding tennis oourts, and hss pur-
chased o Publio Address System to be used for announcing ath-
letic events of the Jeffersonwville High School,

The Varsity J Cludb has promoted and sponsored a Junior
High School Basketbell Tournament st the Fieldhouse esch
yoar which has been very sucocessful in stimulating interest
in Basketbell in the eighth gredes throughout the eity,

The Club has s totsl membership at the present time of
110 members, and its present officers are:
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D. Marrs, President
Re Knight, Vice President
De Crandell, Seoretary
C. Reynolds, Treesurer
Ce Reschar, Direotor
W, Brummett, Direstor
P, Northsm, Direector
K. Davis, Sergesnt-at-Arms
Student Couneil
The earliest record the writer is able to find concerning student
partioipation in school menagement, is for the year 1983.‘ This
ascount tells of the first Student Couneil organization in December
1938, The group was composed of one member from each home room, end
Richard Crickmer was chosen president with Lindley Brubeck as vice-presi-
dent, KXo memtion is mede of a spomnsor.
The effort seems to have proven to be insffestive as no mention is
made of continued sctivity of ths council for the mnext five yesrs.

5 but this time again

The yesr 1938 saw o revivael of the coumeil,
the effort seems Yo have falled.

A revival of the ocouncil orgenisetion was effected in 1945° but a-
gain no permanent results were accomplished,

In the autumn of 1947 the Prinoipel) ssked for the sppolntment of
members to a Student Couneil., Twelve students were to be shosen, son-
sisting of the class president and two other members from esch class,
Popular election was recommended but not demended and in one csase the
olass president appoinmted the two other members. The full gquots of meme
bers was never obtained, snd the dody finally comteined only nine mem-

bers, Pollowing is e list of those nine members:

4, Topie 1934,

. TiT 0%,
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Mty M‘oooo.noo--s.niﬂr
Mh“r Bedelle.eueoodunior
Paul Bridges........Scphomore
B“ty Hmu!r........Sopbm.
Mty xlolin........Fﬂlhm
Robert Kissinger....Junior
Robert Mayer........S8enior
Patricis Schauer.,..Junior
¥anda Strother......S8ophomore

No organization of this body was ever effeeted, and the principsl
sorvice rendersd by them was ocouncilling with a faculty comrittee con-
eerning certain school problems.

During the sehool year, 1947-1948, the prinocipal appointed s
committee of teaschers to evaluate the standerds of ethieal behavior
among students during school hours, snd st special school funotions.
As s part of the work of this committes they undertoock the reorganisa-
tiocn of the Student Couneil, The plan is still inoomplete, but during
the closing weeks of this year, 1947-1948, s cempaign of advertising
and discussion was carried out, The present Studemt Council members,
assisted by some members of the Speech Class went to the various home
rooms during the week of My 10~14 and gave's discussion of the needs
of & Student Council and what that couneil can do to promote the best
interests of Jeffersonville High 8chool. "Student Council™ was also
the subjeot of diseussion brosdoast by Miss Basenbach's speech olass
over station WGRC in Louisville on the seventh day of May, 1948,

The home room speskers weres

Bet
mz-mon

Betty Kaelen
Jasques landis
Ida Lou Mitechell
Helen Nachand
Donald Seme
Patty Sochauer
Wanda Strother
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The plen, es outlined at present, for this third attempt at

Student Couneil calls for the eleotion of two representatives from
each of the esight high school classes and two each of the seventh and
eighth gredes of Junior High Schools A committ eeof five faculty meme
bers is to be appointed by the "Ethics Committee" subject to the app-
rovel of the primoipsl to serve as an advisory committee, A constitu-
tion end bLy=-laws are to be formulsted snd edopted soon after school
opens in September, 1948, |
The five teschers recommended to the principal to serve in the
advigory espeeity are:
Miss Mary Middleton
Miss Dorothy Hoehn
My. John Brogen
lr. G‘l!’il‘t White
My, Ernest Smith
The principal gave his approval of the above committes on May 20,
1948 and salso asked the Bthios Committee to continue teo funstion for
snother yesar., The persommel of this committes is ss followss
co Ce. CallahgNecscsscassssasncsasssssDoan of Bﬂy’. Chairmsn
&r‘nrtt va..u..-..............M of G’irl" s“r“‘ry
.'”'t Mﬁh.......u.o..............Jr. Hi‘h Sohool Toach.r
Glen All“o-.-aooc'oooooouvb-oo.oo.-.Bi‘losy T.‘ﬂh.r
Ruth Robertsonessseccocsssscssoassensslatin Tesoher
Robert Detamorecccscesvssccessssseecadocial Studies
Porcie Poindexter.ccccccscesasecccssedls Hi;h 8ehool P!‘incipll
M ‘»' aollw...'ol"'......"...‘Jr- mSh s‘ho@l hth 2.‘°h‘r
¥With this set up we believe we have stable groumd work lald for s

safe snd wholesome program of student participation in sshool effairs,

The National Honor Soeisty
Pounded in 1922 by the National Association of Seeondery 8chool Prinme

oipals., Governed by a Hational Couneil of nine members.
Purpose: The National Honor Sooiety was started to stimulete
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scholarship im the s econdary schools of the sountry snd to endeavor
to plece sesondary edusstion om higher levels.
Its sims and gosls for secondary sduestion:

le A n enthusiesm for good soholership throughout the school,

2¢ An encouragement of e desire for studemts to render
service to the sohool and in the community.

S¢e A plan for self-evaluation of the student of the po-
tentiasl elements of lesdership quelities within him,

4. A stimulus to the student te observe and parsctisce those
acts of others that develop strength of character,

fe An encoursgement to the student to continue his learn-
ing and his educstion,

The chspter for Jeffersonville High Sshool was installed here on
Fobruary 10, 1947, 7The ceremomy was oondusted by Athertor High School
of Louisville, Kentucky, The sharter members were:

Mary Ellen Cortner
Devid R, Dris eodd
Marilyn Gesmer
Virginie Heinrieh
Willa Heyn
Anne Ingram
Betty Johnson
Wilma Eendall
Janet Mo

Lou MoCleary
Jean FPhillips
#11liem Budolph

The principal of the high school is responsidle for the welfare
snd sotivities of the group. In larger high schools he may appoint e
sponsor who is in charge.
A eouncil of three faculty mambers serves as advisors te the group.
Our oounoil sppointed by Mre Theiss:
Dorothy Hoehn
Goldie Ising
Glen MoCarty
Ruth E. Robertson-Sponsor

OQur school was number 3288 in the United States to receive a charter,
The standerds of the schools in whioh chapters may be established must
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be equal to those of sohools scoredited by such agencies as the North

Central Association.

The close of the school year, 1947-1948, saw the elestion of the

following students to Honor Socoiety menverships

Williem Bsker

Minnie Hodson

Carol Millhollaen

Ann Reiohle

Patrioia Schauer

Carclyn Yates

Mary Anne Zuerner
Thess young people sre all Juniors and comprise the legsl five percent
of the class. During the schocl year, 1948-1949, when the class enrolls
in high school as seniors, another five percent may be chosen. It
should be kept in mind that if any members' scholarship falls below an
aversge of 92 he must surrender his Honor Bociety membership.

A special duty sssigned to the Homor Soeiety in the spring of 1948
was oonduoting "Awards Night", This wes an evening set aside for give
ing speoial trophies, scholarships, snd other recognitions of worthiness.
The attendance was rather disappointing, but this function will have to

win popularity as time goes onward,



CHAPTER SEVEN

ADMINISTRATION



CHAPTER VIIX

ADMINIBTHATION
Sﬁporintondonoi
One of the interesting and important fastors of any school sys-
tem is to Ve found in its sdministretions Since this is no less true
in Jeffersonville then any city of its size snd age, the writer de-
oided to devote this chapter to that subject. An article by William
Lee, President of Board of Education, 1877, has the following to say
about school administration in Jeffersonville :1
We have adopted @ plan of our own in relation to the
Superintendent of our sohools whisch we think works admirsbly,
We do not employ one gemersl superintendent of schools but
divide it between the eastern sand western divisions of our
oity, for schcol purposes. Professor E, 8, Hopkins, an
‘assistant prineipsl in the high sohool, is made prinecipal and
superintendent of the sastern divisicn, and Professor W, B,
Goodwin, teasher of the first grade, (comparable to the present
8th grade) and principal of the Rose Eill Sechool is made

superintendent of the western division and of the colored
school of our eity,

This arrsngement evidently lasted until 1881 as the minutes of
the Board meetings do not reocord the eleotion of other generel superin-
tendents,

But let us go back of this soene to the remote begimnings of the
school system, Early records show thet soon sfter 1862, the beginning
dwbio of the public sehool system, there were but two schools,--the
Mulberry Street School, designsted as numberone, and the Maple Street
School designsted as number two,

Minutes of Srustees' Meetings for 1885 show that a Mre Maddox
was chosen as teacher of primery school number three, The writer has not
been able Lo locate this building but it may have been some other publie

1. 26th Apnual Report of the Supt, of Publie Instruction, 1878. P. 349.
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building, pressed into service as s school building since a new school
building was scon to be erected on New Market Street (East Court Avenue),

In 1867 s man named gohn Zulsuf completed a new building om Prison
Hi1l (Now Rose Hill) and rented it to the oity school trustees for
school pumposes, snd a primary school was established there that yeer.
fhis schooi was designated as number four.

For many years the Board of Trustees functioned in sn sdministra-
tive way much as superintendents do nows They prepared the budget, took

enumeration of schoel children, hired teachers, handled dissciplinary
problems, sdopted text books, received and checked attendansce reports,

and paid bille, With only four buildings to supervise, s principsl was
assigned to each building to oversees the general progress of the various
classes snd meke reports tc the trustees.

Following is a list of school superintendents and dates of tenure

of each:

Name Dates of Tenure

Sehool LrusteoBoccocassocssccrcsssenelBBS-1872

n‘ B‘ P‘r‘on'..'..'.‘".."..‘.."...1812.1814

o. B. smith..-.‘.’.‘..‘..‘.."'..""187‘_1875

E, S. Hopkins (East, Dtv.;...........1878-1881

We B, Goodwin (w.'to Dive)esececsese1878-1881

Dg 3. hlloy...-.....n..uuo.-.....3881-1886 1897’1899
nOb'l't We WGOdoloooouoc0.--000.«-0...1385"1889

Pe Py %\ll‘blu..-....u....-.-.....--188‘9-189’1

A, C, GoodWin.essncsosscnsssssrvencedlB89-1904

c. lo &l’bl.o'ocoooooo..o001000009000190“'1916

Ee M, Crouohecscccccsenrcosesscnscenesal®lf=1917

Emett lelor............-......-....1917-1920

E. ] . “mlmiii.ilotﬁthc0.00‘.'OOhr.ll' 1980““‘.11.1920 Aﬂt.
m‘ G, ﬂ‘ca:'y.nnu.-.....-....-‘...1320-1921

Ee G. aoﬂullm.............n........1921-1953

William P, Vogelo....................lﬂw-hambent

Future Neeods
In order to meet the demand of a growing oity for sehool buildings
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and other accommodations, the edministration invites the oitizenship of
Jeffersonville to look forward to the following proposed changes or
additions to the present school plants and fecilities:

81x new or reoonstrueted elementary school buildings

with auditorivwm-gyrnasiums. _

An suditorium for the High Sohool Administration Bullding.

Sehcol nurse, Elementary Supervisor and pertetime medicel

and dentsl servioce.

Realization of some of these ambitions is already in progress.
An enabling aet passed by the Indiens 3tate Legislature in 18945 gave
permission for a tax levy to develop s oumuletive building fund. At
first no speeifie limit as to rate and time was set, but a revisiom in
1947 set the rate maximum limit at 76¢ per $100 of assessed valuation
end the meximum time liwit te 12 years. A statement containing the
sohool budget for 1947-1948 reveals that the rate for this cumletive
building fund was set st 80¢ per $100 of p reperty valuation.
Arrangements have already been made for the econstruction of a new

annix to the Colored 8chool Building on Well Street., This ammex is
to contain four class roems, modern toilets, heating plant for the en-
tire building snd sdministrative offioce. Architeet William Findt of
New Albany is at work drswing plens for this work, which he estimeates

will cost $140,000,00.
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Sohool Trustees

The resder has no & ubt, observed that Jeffersonville became a
publio school olty in 1852, The new Constitution, sdopted in the
spring of 1881 made possible a systam of tex supported public schools.
The law, revised in 1861 provided for the election of thres school
trustess, At first all three trustess were slected at the seme time.
Resords show thet J, @, Howard, Thomas E., Veateh, and W L. Merri.
weather were all elected in 1883, in the month of June. The tenure
of office was two years unless re-eleoted.

In 1856 We M, French, snd Drs Nethaniel Field were elected to
serve until tkeir successors were "duely elected and duely quslified”.
Myron Strstton had been elected the previous yesr to teks the place
vacated by Thomes E, Veatch.

In 1861 the Common Counci}l of the eity elected Dr., Ficld, G,
Poindexter, and Williem H, Fogg a8 trustees to serve two yesrs.

Minutes for May 21, 1883 mention the sleotion of Dr. Robert Currem,
John Ingrem and Ce Lleonhardt to serve for two years.

In 18685 Dr, Eathsniel Field, John Ingram and Thomas S, Crowe were
appointed by the city couneil to serve "until their successors were
appointed snd duely qualified”, All three men were re-elested in 1867,
for a specified term of two yeesrs.

In 1869 Dr. Pield, John Ingrem and Jonas Howard were elescted by
the eity council to serve t(wo ysars. |

Records for 1871 mention the election of Jones G. Howard, John N,
Ingrem, and James G, MoCampbell for s two year period from dates
Mr. MeCsmpbell hed beon elected a yesr earlier to £ill the vacaney



«10le

saused by the resignation of Dr. Field.

The year 1873 waw a éhange in length of term for school trustees,
The new board elested by ths oity counoil for that yesr was composed of
Jo G, Howard, J. N Ingram, and Charles P. Rossler, The state legisla-
ture et its last session authorized a three year term for sehool trus-
tees and the new board wee faced with the prodblem of errsnging for s
one year, s two year, snd a three year term, By common consent Mr,
Howard was to serve three yearc, Mr, Ingram for two years and Mr, Ross~
ler for one yesr,

The school oity was st last 1aunehed out up on a plan that was to
oontinue until 1948, when the five member plan went into effect.

Following is a complete list of men and women who have served ss
s chool trustee sinoe the beginning of our pudlic schocl system:

Name Dates of Tenure
“de mdu.....-......-.msw 18‘9*1816
Thoul fe Vootoheseseneeses.1858~-1884
We Lo larrimthoru........18“*1855
Stm“mon.-.........188‘-1851
'. H. Fr.ﬂOhooooa-O--o-.-0001855-1851
uﬂthml@l Fi.ld. s s ensenvnne 1858‘1868 1865-1810
G!‘th“ Pciudm.ro secvenvse .1“1"1888
Willim n. rogg.............1861-1858
Jﬂhn ,. Ingrﬂ............-.1853-1890
ROert Currafescesrsessessss1883-1888
i co Loonhlrﬂ................1888-1835
Thomas S, Crowseesceossesees 18685+1870
J. x. ‘oellpblll....n......1570-1873
Cherles Rossloreesesccences 18731878
MD Albtn-n-......-.......1875-1880
William 180ccoccasnsoscenesslB78~-18T0
o. o. %.‘.1”0'.-o.o-o.--'ooluvg-laaz
G’ﬂr‘. PloUeccsccaccssencess1880-1888 1886-1892
J. c. ‘nérlqooooo.-...-.....1885‘13“
nﬂyd ParK@esnccsssasceesess 1885-1892
J. S. 'ry.--......--.0-000001889’1895
Fathan ﬂpnrh...............1890-189!
Je Co m.ccn.on.000000018’7‘1899
DQ Ce P‘y‘%ﬂm....-..........1891-1894 1896~-1899
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¥. H. ‘yorl.........-.....1894-1898

#e Be Veaaay..............1899-1902

Ae Ao Snrbzn............1898-1912

W. ’.0 Ml...-o.-o...o-..lBQ%lw"

!. We PQP!'Y...O.....«..O..IQOZ"IQO‘

J. I!‘l DOT!Q’. eseensssse u1904-1907

John Gi.nger.-....~......1907—1919

Jacob E. Glosbremner......1908-1911

JOhn D‘ DriSQOIIOQoo--oocclgll‘lg!.‘

¥We J. Sohllningar. eeessss 19121915 19241938
Louls F. Soh8ereececsssss1914=-1920

W. G, Yoms-..............lﬂlB-leﬁ

DO Ho Rclo...............-1913-1924

De Se Cock..............-.1919-1920

Je €, Cooksveoonssssveseeeld20e1822

Jeo He Clarkicecececconeess 18201924

cc Be BooBONcccessareeeseelf22-1625

Mrs. Elle coota...........lQ?&-lQZG

Waltor Lommoneececiossese 18251533

Le Eo Zimmiorecseonsoessceses1926~1032

charlﬁ' Nachandesesesreenes1931-1940

E. EO Lc'n‘.-.-...---u....1952-1955

Wilner Dlokcy............-1953-1958

W. J. 3Qi‘hz..'n.........-.1936~1959

J. 1‘. &mningary seeescnn 1938‘1941

Dre Rllph Brunercecsessse« 1850-1948

Ff’nk cl‘“oiO...0.0.000001941’1945

Halter SWortZeeeccecssesss194B8-5ti11 in office
Viglter aluth..............1948—%111 in office
John Kell Long............l943-st111 in office
Mrs, leure Boodenpyles....1948=-Still in office
5!'. ‘ath.ni’l Ialor.-....-lQ‘B—Still in office

The following article from The Evening Kews explains the occurrance
1

of three elections in 1948,

Ar. unprecendented action was taken in Jeffersonville last
night when the City Council increased the membersz of the Joffere
sonville Board from thres to five, and replaced Dr. Balp h W,
Bruner, a Republiocan, whose term had expired, with John Kell
Long, the 1948 Democratie nominee for Mayor., Previously, the
school boards in all fourth-class cities--of which Jefferson~
ville iz one of 17 in Indians~-had been composed of three
members under the law in Indiana,

Last year, the State legislature amended this statute
which had been in foroe for meny years to provide that a city
ooundil in cities the sise of Jeffersonville, oould increase
mewbers of its sohool boerd to five,

Added to the school board were Nrs. laura Hoodenpyl, a
Democrat, sand Dr, Nathaniel Isler, a Republican, Under the
new lew they will decide by lot which of them will have ome
year term, and which a two-year-terms After the new appointees

l. Bvening News, June 8, 1948,
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have served their short terms, esch will be then oconsidered
for a full three«year-term on the Board of Education. The
hold-over members on the School Board sre Walter Rauth, a
Democret, and dalter Swertz, a Republican. This will mean that
the new School Board will oconsist of three Demoerats and two
Republicans when it takes offioce on August 1 of this year.
Next year, at its June mweting, the City Council will
sleet two #chool Board members under the new arrangement,
one for the position now held by Mre. Rauth and the other for
the position held by the person drawing by lot the one~year-
torm. Likewise, in 1950, the Council will select two mem-
bers, oms for the position held by Mr. Swarts, and ons for
the position held by the person drawing the two year term,
However, the following year the Council will seleect
only one School Board member, since in 1951, the term of only
Mr, long will expire.
The School gou'd is kept on a nonpsrtisas basis with
not more than three members of any one political party under
the new law, :
It wes understood that there had been consideradble ine
fluence exerted on the members of the Counoil to inorease
the number of appointees on the Board, and to give resognition
to the Parent-Teschers Lssosiation, by eppeinting a lsdy to
the School Board,
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CONCLUSION

On the whole the development of Publie Rdueation in dJefferson-
ville has been an interesting proocess. It seems well at this time
to take note of some of the many imteresting problems that have been
solved and some of the dscisions that have been made.

Ordinary humen prejudice =eems to have been s wajor problem,
Meny people in early days looked upon Publisc Education as a charit-
able institution, and conssquently for pepers only. BEven when two
new school houses were built for public use a private school floure
ished em the block adjoining one of thems However, Time solved this
problem and Priveate Fduestion pessed away.

The spirit of Nationalism oarried from Burope served as an
ooccagsion of friction betwsen German snd English groupss At one time
they seemed to vie with eash other to see whioh could hate the other
moet. Sohool officials were inelined to be consilistory through this
period and these prejudices died away with passing generations,

Reeiel prejudice mlso has been evident throughout the whole
development. Only once was the effort made to house negro and white
students in the ssme building end this e¢ffort was short lived, end-
ing in failure and separetion. Negroes have not been favored with
advantages comparable to those of white students until of late years.
In the last ten years both groups have onjoyed the ssms ourrioulum,
and building fasilities are being brought up to the same level,

School ldministrators heve leaned tcward the experimentel side
of administretion, Whether in sppessement of politieel groups or
individusls of oourse is not evident, but we would be inelined today
to question the need of two superintendents. No evident indication
of eny specisl sdvantege acorued from the reversal of the grading
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system during the Bighties, and this may be the chief resson for it
being but short lived,

There is evidence thet school officisls have sincerely tried to
develop a currieculum to meet the needz of city young peopls, and on
some ocessions subjeots were sdded even when facilities for tesching
woere lacking,

During the early period of development there was ruch shifting
of teschers from one buiiding to another, but with the turn of the
eentury, teaching positions beoame more stnbealised,

The building progrem hes not. been kept up to the needs of the
tines, and nearly ell buildings now existing have been constructed
et the demand of petitioning pestrons. This mey be due to over=-conserva-
tism on the part of sshool officisls on some occasions but it seems to
be due mainly to the disinollimution of school offieisle or the irabil-
ity of the ocity to float adequate bond issues to finance new buildings.
It is hoped that this condition will be corrected in this generation.

From the beginning, teachers of hizhest qualifications have been
obteined for the schools of Jeffersonville, and those in service have
been urged to inoresse collegiate training, as time goes on. The fact
thet married women are not permitted to hold tesohing positions seems

to be unwise to soms, yet this ruling hss not lowered the quality of

the tesching personnel.
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